PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on February 21, 2023, to consider and act upon
any or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION AND AT
LEAST THREE DIRECTORS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN OPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 892 5715 4194 AND PASSWORD: 621835.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA

Call to order
Roll call of Directors

3. Public Comments
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concemning any issue that is not on the agenda. The
response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual information in response to
the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues is limited to a proposal to place it on the
agenda for a later mceting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more than 10 members of the public wish to speak during
this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be limited to 1 minute each.

NY

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors an specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity lo speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. [f more than {0 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings (Dennis Daniel)
5. Updates regarding Reunion Ranch HOA matters (HOA Board Representative)

6. Financial Reports and request for authorization for payments of bills (Allen Douthitt)
7. Order Establishing Water and Wastewater Service Rates, Charges, Tap Fees and Solid
Waste Disposal/Recycling Fees and Adopting General Policies with Respect to the

District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems. (Gary Grass)
8. Items from the Board
a. Requests for common area modifications (Ron Meyer)
b. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements (Gary Grass)
c. Possible conveyance of common areas from Reunion Ranch HOA to the District
(Dennis Daniel)
d. Committee Reports
i. Communications (Terri Purdy)
ii. Utility Operations (Dennis Daniel)
iii. Land Use & Water Quality (Ron Meyer)
iv. Finance, Budget & Audit (Gary Grass)
v. Water Conservation & Drought Management (Gary Grass)
vi. Operations Contract Review (John Genter)



vii. Wastewater Effluent Reuse (Dennis Daniel)
9. Engineer’s Report and requested approvals (Andrea Wyatt)
a. Wastewater treatment plant
i. Wastewater Flows and Trends
ii. Odor Control
iii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations
1. MEC proposal for re-bidding contract
v. MEC proposal for renewal of TLAP
Water Supply and Distribution System
Stormwater and Water Quality System
Emergency Management Plan(s)
Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
g. Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts
10. Operations and Maintenance Report and requested approvals (Ronja Keyes)
Administrative
Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation
Wastewater collection system
Water distribution system
Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance
Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates
Customer billing and delinquencies
Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements,
operations improvements and maintenance
i. Winter ice storm cleanup
j. Emergency notifications
11. Attorney Report and requested actions (Bill Flickinger)
12. Adjourn (Dennis Daniel)

e e o

FRme e o

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going
into closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as
an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held
and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) e

Attorney for the District

*******#*t******#*#*****t******#********t*********1'*#t****t**t*t****#*t*********#*****#**t*********tt***
The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Plcase call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476- 6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF HAYS §
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District, open to the public, was held at 3:00 p.m. on January 17, 2023 at Willatt &

Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice
duly given in accordance with law.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2 ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Terri Purdy — Vice President

Ron Meyer — Secretary (Via Zoom)
Gary Grass — Assistant Secretary
John Genter — Assistant Secretary

thus, constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Hunter Hudson and Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Andrea Wyatt and Mark Kestner with Murfee Engineering, Ronja Keyes with
Inframark, LLC and Laura Jones with Maxwell Locke & Ritter.

Attending via Zoom were Bill Flickinger with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Secretary
Ron Meyer, Allen Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt, PLLC and residents Sandy Lake, Debbie
Hanley, Leslie Daniel, Mark Olsen and HOA President Marlyse Summer.

3. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Resident Sandy Lake asked if an owner wants to widen their driveway, do they have to
worry about impervious cover. President Dennis Daniel advised that they will and that will need
to be permitted through City of Dripping Springs.



4, §49.603(c). TEXAS WATER CODE: ANNUAL NOTICE REQUIREMENT
FOR DISTRICTS THAT HOLD MEETINGS OUTSIDE OF THE DISTRICT

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that this is a notice only, no action is needed. He
explained that since the District does not have a meeting place in the District boundaries, the
District is required to annually provide this notice.

5. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion to approve the minutes. Assistant
Secretary Gary Grass asked for a sentence to be stricken out. After discussion, motion was made
by Vice President Terri Purdy and seconded by Assistant Secretary John Genter to approve the
December 13, 2022 meeting minutes as revised. Secretary Ron Meyer abstained from the vote
due to his absence at the last board meeting.

6. UPDATES REGARDING REUNION RANCH HOA BOARD

HOA President Marlyse Summer thanked the Board for the collaboration. The HOA’s
amenity committee will work with the District’s committee, Ron Meyer and Gary Grass on any
improvement matters. At the recent vote of the HOA, the residents did not want to spend the
money on the amenities or approve the location. The HOA will now slow down the process. The
HOA would like to work on the effluent use in the common areas. They will be meeting soon
with the landscaper and hopefully she will provide further information at next month’s board
meeting.

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION FOR
PAYMENTS OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. Year to date, the
District’s budget looks good. President Dennis Daniel asked if an additional column could be
added to the financials for a percent variance to the year-to-date calculation. There was discussion
of the engineering fees over the last two months. Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt reported that the
District will receive positive gains on interest earnings this year. After discussion of the
financials, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Assistant
Secretary Gary Grass and seconded by Assistant Secretary John Genter to approve payment of
the invoices and per diems and authorize the three fund transfers as discussed. The motion carried
unanimously.

8. ANNUAL AUDIT SUBMITTED BY MAXWELL LOCKE & RITTER

Laura Jones with Maxwell Locke & Ritter presented the draft audit to the Board. Ms.
Jones discussed the change in auditing standards which resulted in a different format this year.
The District received a clean, unmodified opinion, which is the best given. All the District’s
funds are positive, resulting in a healthy District. There are a few outstanding items from
Inframark before the audit can be finalized. Ms. Jones discussed the governance letter with the
Board. There were no difficulties or disagreements with management in preparing the audit. Ms.

D



Jones thanked Allen Douthitt for his hard work. President Dennis Daniel thanked both Laura
Jones and Allen Douthitt. After discussion, motion was made by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass
and seconded by Assistant Secretary John Genter to approve the audit subject to insertion of the
information by Inframark and authorize the execution and filing of the Annual Filing Affidavit.
The motion carried unanimously.

9. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
a. Joint board meeting with Reunion Ranch HOA board
b. Review and discuss committee structure and assignments and
modify as needed
Requests for common area modifications
Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements
Repair to HOA irrigation system near WWTP
Committee Reports
i Communications
1i. Utility Operations
1ii. Land Use & Water Quality
iv. Finance, Budget & Audit
V. Water Conservation & Drought Management
vi. Operations Contract Review
vit.  Wastewater Effluent Reuse

o paoe

President Dennis Daniel met with HOA President Marlyse Summer on the possibility of
a joint meeting with the HOA. They would like to meet on February 16" at 6:00 p.m. This
meeting will be informational only and no action will be taken.

The Board decided that they are good with the current committee assignments and no
changes are needed at this time.

Vice President Terri Purdy discussed communications on social media. This will be a
good topic to discuss with the HOA on collaboration with them since everyone is in the same
community. Vice President Terri Purdy is not inclined to create any new communication
platforms at this time.

Assistant Secretary Gary Grass discussed the possibility of a rate increase. President
Dennis Daniel would like to get to the District’s targeted reserve in a faster timeframe. Assistant
Gary Grass mentioned that when the District set its budget back in September, they were behind
but now, year to date looks good. The committee will work together to pull some numbers and
come back to the February board meeting for discussion.

Assistant Secretary Gary Grass informed the Board that there are 30 units now on Flume.
This is another topic that can be discussed with the HOA. The information that Flume provides
is a great tool to catch water leaks.



President Dennis Daniel discussed the timeframe for the effluent reuse. This has been
discussed with the HOA. President Dennis Daniel hopes to have this in place by June and has
offered to work with the HOA to help facilitate the changeover.

10. ENGINEER’S REPORT AND REQUESTED APPROVALS
a. Wastewater treatment plan
1. Wastewater Flows and Trends
i. Odor Control
iil. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations
Water Supply and Distribution System
Stormwater and Water Quality System
Emergency Management Plan(s)
Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts

Mmoo ao o

Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed the Engineer’s Report with the Board.

Both the water and wastewater flows are looking steady. During the recent freeze, there
was a BOD spike. It is ok now and the average looks good. The plant is still going into storm
mode at times, which is causing the treatment to go into failure. Engineer Andrea Wyatt would
like to discuss the issue with the supplier to see if there is a way to adjust the setting and to see if
they can pin down what made it go into storm mode. President Dennis Daniel believes the District
should be able to predict this type of weather and to realize that it freezes from time to time and
should be able to operate within the permit.

Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed the bid tabulation from Austin Engineering for the
irrigation pump skid supply and installation. The bid came in at $512,250. Only one bid was
received, and the amount is excessive. MEC does not recommend accepting this bid. The path
forward should be to reject the bid received and rebid the project. After discussion, motion was
made by Assistant Secretary John Genter and seconded by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass to
reject the bid as discussed. The motion carried unanimously. After further discussion, President
Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was then made by Vice President Terri Purdy and
seconded by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass to accept the recommendation by MEC to rebid the
project and authorize MEC to adjust the design and if there is anything material change to notify
the utility operations committee (Dennis Daniel and John Genter) for concurrence and to get the
project back into budget and on schedule for June. The motion carried unanimously. Secretary
Ron Meyer inquired as to when the HOA will be ready to accept the effluent. There was
discussion of the project timeline. Engineer Andrea Wyatt said possibly 16 to 18 weeks to receive
the equipment. It was also noted that the LCRA has provided an extension on the Cost Sharing
grant until fall 2023 to spend the money and get the project going. Engineer Andrea Wyatt stated
that the rebidding work will be an additional scope above and beyond what was originally
planned, so she will be bring back a scope adjustment request to the next board meeting.



11.  OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT AND REQUESTED

APPROVALS

a. Administrative

b. Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation

c. Wastewater collection system

d. Water distribution system

e. Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance

f. Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates

g. Customer billing and delinquencies; Resolution Approving Central
Bank’s Electronic Lockbox Payment Services for District
Customers

h. Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs,

replacements, operation improvements and maintenance

Manager Ronja Keyes presented the Executive Summary as included in the agenda
package.

Manager Ronja Keyes reported that Inframark mailed 16 delinquént letter, 14 door tags
were hung and 0 disconnects.

There was discussion of the concrete pad installation for the dumpster, which holds the
sludge. Manager Ronja Keyes received another quote that came in at $26,500 but has reached
out to other contractors as well. After discussion, it was recommended to hold this project
pending getting the price down. President Dennis Daniel advised that she can proceed with the
installation if she receives a quote under $15,000.

Manager Ronja Keyes reported on the effluent pump station upgrade. A proposal was
submitted in the agenda package for $24,650 which will remove the control panel, add VFD
controls to the pump and a transducer control setup with floats as analog back up. An additional
proposal will be submitted to add the programming and wired back up to the control panel. The
budget item for this project is $50,000. After discussion, motion was made by Assistant Secretary
John Genter and seconded by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass to approve the proposal submitted
by M&C Electric as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

12. RESOLUTION APPROVING CENTRAL BANK’S ELECTRONIC LOCKBOX
PAYMENT SERVICES FOR DISTRICT CUSTOMERS

Manager Ronja Keyes discussed Central Bank’s Electric Lockbox Payment Services with
the Board. President Dennis Daniel noted that the biggest impact to customers will be the ones
that use bill pay. Inframark will call, email and send a mailing to those customers as to what they
will need to update. This will be a suitable time to inform the customers of all their options. It
should be made easy to collect payments from the customers. Vice President Terri Purdy will
provide a social media post that has Inframark’s contact information for questions. After
discussion, motion was made by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass and seconded by Vice President
Terri Purdy to approve the Resolution Approving Central Bank’s Electronic Lockbox Payment
Services for District Customers as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

-5-



13. ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUESTED ACTIONS

Attorney Bill Flickinger stated he has nothing to report.
14. ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting at 4:35 p.m.

Dennis B. Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

1\ReunionRanch\minutes\01-17-23
2/16/23



Reunion Ranch W.C.L.D.
Accounting Report

February 21, 2023

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.
M Action Items:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

»  Review December 31, 2022 Financial Statements

e 89.32% of 2022 tax roll collected
e Maintenance, Lab Fees, Chemicals and Sludge Hauling not billed

1 of 68



LE oe 6C

3%
014 6¢ 8¢ L2 9z 14 124 ot 14 BEZ kA j:14 14 Vx4 9z s ve 4 cc
[ X4 44 %4 4 6} 8l Lk 74 ¥e (4 [44 LE 0g 6l %4 0c 6l 13 FA" 9l St
9l Sl vl €1 (43 L oL -1 FA St St Pl £l cl 14 €L [4% L /13 6 2
6 ] L 9 ] 4 € b oL 6 8 L 9 s L 9 g ¥ £ Z b
z L ¥ £ z |
1€ o€
o€ 8C 8z x4 j:14 14 <4 L€ 1] 62 8z iz 6¢ 8¢ Fx4 9z Se 4 14
€ t44 ¥4 0¢ 6l 8l L 9z S¢ e 1 X4 44 (34 0z f44 (4 0¢ 6l 8l FA st
9l Sl 14 €l 2l b [*13 -1 13 P al St 28 €l gl vl el zl 12 ']} 6
6 8 A 9 S v € Zl (43 ol 8 8 & 9 8 A ) S 14 £ 2
Z L g 14 £ < I I
(414
0€ 62 8¢ 12 92 5¢ ‘e [+ 62 14 514 8¢ yx4 j:14 14 e €2
4 |44 44 ¥4 0c 6l :13 L2 92 14 ve €2z A4 (4 44 (¥4 174 13 8l P2 9l
FA% 13 Sl L el 4} L 014 13 8l FA ]2 Sl vl Sl 14 el 13 1% (]2 6
ol -] 8 A 9 5 14 £l 2L 41 oL 6 8 Lz 8 2 9 S 14 € 4
€ 4 3 9 S 14 € [4 L I

LE ] -4

34 113 6C 8c yx4 4 8T r14 74 8¢ FX4 92 52 e 14 [44
14 vZ 14 (44 |84 02 61 S¢ e €C [24 (¥4 0e 6l 14 /14 61 13 Zi 9} Sl
Bl pA’ 1% 5l 143 el (4% 8l Ll 13 Sl 143 EL [43 vl €l 41 kL 14 -] 8
3% 13 6 8 L 9 S b 0l 6 8 L 9 S ' 9 S ¥ € [4 3

Bugoal pieog  T¢ God v e 2 L LA = S F

SjUsWAeq puog ST g4

QIOM Yyauey uolunay
SN €20c

2 0of 68



Cash Activity Report

3 of 68



00'000°ST $ ©TPOLE $ £70T ‘1T Adeniqay - aduejeg Yse) pajdalosd

(69°'656'6)

69°CL2'9 s, Jadaayyoog suaziid Isi4 03 BujyersdQ |004x9L Wold Jajsuel]
29°L9L'EL s, Jadaaypo0g SusziyD 5414 01 BunessdQ |00dx8 L W0l J3)suelj
(00°000°06) Bunesadg |0odxaL 01 Bupesado suszii) 1sdid wody PCILVEST
TE°0¥0'08 (00°'000°06) buiyasW pieog £20¢ ‘TZ A1eniqad je parolddy aq o3 si9jsuely

29°/9L'EL saJnjipuadx3 Junody Buneladp |10l
00°SSE'V £20z AJenue( - aoueusjuiely 3deaspuen 2922 1n4 auez
05'2€L'9 £z02 Aenuer - 5334 |eba 1922 Jabuppaiid B Bejm
86'910'0Z £Z0Z Adenue( - J33em paseyaind 0922 VvNd Auno) siAei] 1sem
79 THe’s 2202 - JUBWSsSassy Aloje|nbay 6572 baoL
00998 £20Z Atenuer - 81sgam :1T44 Bunadjien siswwos
00°0S8'E 220z 19quaaq - Bulasuibug 1822 Auedwo) buusaulbug SNy
00°000°€T UPNY 2Z0Z Ad - bulipg 1euld 9522 1901 g IO [IPMXEN
L1°6Z%'9 £20z Alenue( - 833 AlYIUoW/I13eM MY v 44 vy
PLVEL'L €20z Atenuef - suorjessdo {144 JT1 dewelyur
00°008’E €70z Adenuer - Loday 1pNY Jeuq pue seaAIRs Bununoidy €522 27T1d ‘1MyInoa g nog
00°£26 £20z Alenuef - 30Ueu)UIely puod stz Ju] saJnjead onenby
£5°8€T BunedW £20Z 'TZ Adenugay - 5894 10302410 1522 Aping esaiayL
£5°8€T BunssW £20z ‘Tz Alenigay - 5994 J0108u1q 0522 19A3IY Uoy
€9°BET Bupasp £20Z '1Z Asenigad - s3a34 JopBiig 5444 J33u39 uyor
€5°8ET BunesW £202Z "1z Adenigad - s834 Jopaug gvze sseu9 Ao
6%°6ST Bunes £20Z ‘Tz Aenigay - $934 J01RNQ fA444 [2lueq siuusqg

oY SUSH 5 TopUSK

(z9°¢9L'EL) = (3unoday s,19da3)yoog Wol4) bullPdW pieog £Z02 ‘TZ Aleniqad je paaciddy 2q 03 sainppuadx3y

(£5°882'¥2)

(€5 282°T) €202 Aenuer - s8nIAN 1744 2U13[3 S3jeUIRpPad
(zo'2s) 220z J3qwadaq - sabieyD ssaplIM 244 SS3RJIM UOZUBA
(96'50T1) 220z Jequiadaq - sa94 qe vee qen |enus) SHSA
(00'00Z°1) 0Z0Z S8Las - §10Z SaWas - 5384 Juaby bulAed A 44 VN ‘Sexaj Jo ueg
(6£°928) SpUNaY JAWOISND  ZbZZ-BECZ SpUNIY JAWOISND
(z6'96) €202 Adenue( - 1ause] LETT ISIDAN 1LY
(p¥'80E) £20¢ Asenue( - suoyds|aL 9e2? 181lv
(19'Z08'1) 2202 Jequwsa3Q - sarllinn SECC 31193|3 SS[RUIBP3d
(97°06€£) 220z J31end yuno4 - saxe| ||0JAed vETZ Ainseail sn
(19'226'2€T) £€22 - 0222 234D Bullaa pieog £Z0zZ ‘LT Aenue( Je panoiddy saunjipuadx3
IS 0TP'PIT junoddy BupesadQ |00dxa] Wol4 Buea pieog £z0z ‘L1 Alenuer je pasosddy Jajsues]

(£6°599'0T) junoxy buieladp - |€303gnS
£0'PEE'ER BNUIADY DIIAIBS Jisodaqg
{(00"000°00T) junoady bunelsad |00dxaL Of bun@sw pieog £z0ez ‘LT Auenuer Je paaosddy Jajsuel]
(£5'882'p2) (£6°599°01) €202 ‘1z Arenuqa4 ybnouyz AjAIDY jJuanbasqns
8°'STS‘EL $ TTOEP'VOT $ ZZOT ‘T 42quada - asuejeg yse) pajiouoday

JunoMDY Junoddy
s, 49daayjooq Sunijesado
Suszi) s

€207 ‘1T Aenuqad - ZZOT ‘1€ 19quadaq
Hoday ANAIPY yse)
"a‘ID°M yosuey uojunay

4 of 68



5 of 68

00°000'000°T$ :IUNODDY IDIAIIS 1GSQ [O0dXDL OF JUNODDY XE| [00dX3L WIOL) SPUNY J9)SURL] O ()

§8°£0£'€7S$ :1Un02y Bunessdp [00dX3L 03 JUNOIDY XEL [00dX3] WOL) SPUNY J3JSURL) O
15414 03 JUNE22Y BuIRISdQ [00dXSL WOy SPUNY JSURIY O ()
29°£97’'€L$ :1UN0JDY S 9dadxy00g SUSZIND 15414 03 JUNODDY buiesadQ [004XSL WOL SpUNy J9jsuel) 01 ()

69°2£2'9% :1UnoddYy 5,J9d3aX00g SUa!

TV TIV'9EY'Y - V' TIP'9EY'Y (09'96+'509) L6°E98°18Y 50'SP0‘09S‘'y

8Lt06'VS - 8L°'Y06'PS - - 8L'v06°Y'S

LY'SPT'ES - LY SPT'ES - - LY'SPT'ES %ES0S P

0v'8s6 - 0v'846 . - 0826 %ESOS'

SEv/9 - SE'Y/9 - : SE'vL9 %ESOS

95°9 = 95'9 - - 95°9 %ESOS ¥

60°968°TLTT (s8'£0£'eTS) P6'E09'S6L°T (Ev'6TT/8LT) 00°000°STT LE'ETL'BSB'T

15'656°192°¢C (s) 00°000°000°T 15°656'192°'T - 00°000°GTT 16°6S6'9bT'T %ES0S b

85°0¥6'6 (s) “(v) (s8°£02'€2S'T) £4'8¥9'€ES’T (£p°6TT'84T) = 98°/9/'112'1 %ES0S

SS'TT9'601°C S8'L0L'ETS 0£°E06'S8S'T (L1 cee'cTy) £6'€98'99¢€ 06'9T'9v9'T

1£°/¥8°080°C () “(€) ‘() ‘(1) $S'£99'€ES LL6LT LPS'T (1S°0TH'YTT) Eb'6TT'E9T S8°0L¥'86b°T %ESOS Y

00°000'5Z () ‘(2) 1€°040'08 (Te°0v0'ss) (99'996'212) 1S°0TH' HTT P8 SIS'ED %0050°0

YT Y9L'E (¢3) (00°000°06) ¥2v9.'e6 (00°000°007) £0°bEE'68 12°0E¥'b0T %0050°0

nINaN\.nN\N €coz/1z/T gzoz/1T/T Sjudwasingsiqg sidiaday TTOZ/IE/TT mvumlm
Jouejeg paaoiddy |eyoiqns juanbasqns azuejeg pECTEMT)
papaloig 9q 03 SJ3jsuel]

00°000°06% :3unoJ2Y Buiesado |00gXxS1 01 JUN0Iy BunesadO SUSZIND ISJ14 WOLS SPUNy J3JSues) 01

spung Jiv - |g30L

pung 3a9foid |elde) - jejoL
s108[0.d |eadeD 0Z0zys - j00dxaL
spafolg |ended 6T0TYS - |0odxaL
spelold lended 8T02YS - |00dxa]
sa(o.d jeudeD £T0TYS - [0odxa)
- pund 192fo.ad jeuded
pung 3J1IAJ9S 1930 - [ej0L
931495 19aQ - |00dXdL
Xe] - [00dxa)
- pung 3dIAI9s 193Q
pung [eJaudn - [ejoL
uno2dy BugesadQ - |00dxa L
Un0D2Yy S adaayoog - SUIZIIID IS4l

unodoy Hunnesadp - suazii) Is414
- pung jeJauan

€70T ‘1Z Alenuqag - ZZ0TZ ‘1€ 49quiadaq
3oday AJIAIPDY JUBWISIAUT /yse)

"A'I'D"M Yyouey uolunay




12ams1Ia

2y} AQ Yo} jas s31B24D1§ PUD A2)|04 jUBUIISAU| PUD ({9677 Ja4dpy D) Buipuswp ‘¢61Z JojdoyD) JoV (USWISBAU| SPUNY Jlgnd 3y} Jo) pays|qD|ss so ABSJDIiS JUSWISSAUl 3y} Yjim aduoljdwoD ||y uf st jodai Ausponb siyy

[ | SY'BE0'09S 'Y L6'SSL'0LRE &Y'BED'09S Y £6'SSL'018°2 06'T90'VZ SANNd TIV TV10L|
TT'I68'YS §S'SLY'YS TCTI68'YS SSSLY'YS L9°T8Y ANN4 S123roYd 1vLIdVD Tv10L
getl LV'SYT'ES \§'2£L°C8 Ly'SYT'ES 18744428 96'L9% %S9LLY |00d {USUIISIAU| {UBWUISACY |DDOT SDXS|
44D 0¢0Z dS -[00dx3]
Sl or'8s6 0696 Ov'8L6 047696 oLe %S9L 1Y |00d {UBULISBAU| {USWUISADY |[DDOT SDXS]
4dD 610C oS - [00dX3]
€stL SEVL9 ve'899 SEVL9 vE'899 109 USH 'Y 004 JUBSBAUI JUSWIUIBAOCYD) |0207 SDXS]
*aNN4 S1D3rodd W1ldvD
LE'ETL'ASRT y8'8y0°091L°L LEETL'RSE'T ¥8'80'07L°L v 9eL 0L QNN 3DIANIS 1930 TV1OL
SLLL 1655697 1L £5°94879E1L 1S6S697 1L LS9ULBIELL ¥6'BL001  %S9LLY |00 JUBWSSAU| JUSWIUISACYD |PIOT SEXS]
BIAIBS 1990 - [004%5]
9011 9BLIL L L LTTLIET 98'L9L 114’ £TTLLET 05°£59 %S9LLY 1004 JUSUIISBAU| {USWWIBACY |PDOT SOX3]
{UNO33Y XB] - |004X3] ‘ANN4 3DIAN3S 1934
04'9LP 9P9'L 85°169'565°L 06'9LY'9%9°L 85°169'565°L 6L'EVB'TL ANNd ONULVYIIJO TV¥INIO TVLOL
£001 SROLY BV L SLI'LOBELYL S8'0/¥'861" | gLUiogeLy’L BI9IBTL %S9LLUY |00 JUSWISSAU| JUSLUUISAOD |DDOT SDXS|
TINO55Y BURoISA0) - [004X5]
SOl 78'G1SEY £0'CE8°0T YeS1SEYr £0'2e8'0C €071 %00S0°0 junoooy sJadasxioog
JUGE SUSZNS I
0001 LT 0y ¥l 287850191 1T0Er ¥0L LE8SO'L9L 80°S1L %0050°0 Junoooy Buypiado
JUDg SUSZIHD 151 (ONN TIVEEINID
INAODDV | SAVd lva 3Iva 7Z0Z/1€/21L zzoz/L/oL zzoz/ LE/TL Zz0Z/1/0L zZ/zi-zeiol ENT] NOIIVDHLUN3AI SanNnd
o ALUNLYW Iavil VA LIW N3 VA DIW 938 VA NG ‘N3 VA NE ‘930 1S3¥3INI 1S3¥3INI

TZ0Z *LE $9qW993Q - ZZOT 'L 1999PP0
SINIWLSIANI AYVHO4WAIL 40 JINAIHDS
"@’I"D’'M Y2UDy uounay

6 of 68



gee o oze afed

L1202 a1 qor

Nd ZZ-}1 18 Z20T/LElC) Uo pajuld

[ 0£'£00'€25" L ~ (PBR2I0D IBd + SUORDRNI0D) SUORISIIOD PaUIGUIC)

Pa103110D %6629 PIlld SIXBL JUaWNg 03 paredwe] suoldalied I

P3130D %56°Z9 Palllg SaXEL JuaLng o) pasedwoy SUCROS|0D XeL

6189906918 ~ PSII3jI0D QLA SN

86°1L€Z'009'2% — 110N [BUIBUO paisnipy

%¢0°S9 - ZZQZT - P313NIe] II0Y 40 %

LE'0/0'71L6 L0°0 00°0 00°0 000 0€°€00°ees'} ¥S'€L0'LEV'E 8'858'} 1 1LvIe'sey'e 1e30L Jun Buxep
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 SYIEq(ioy
25°905'y 00'0 0070 000 000 G181 7’1692 60°'GL8'L- 25905 juanburisg [e30L
6£°€86'606 000 11ZBE'PEP'T Z6'€L9°EL 61'80L'0C¥'C usuny (Ao ),

pajasjiooun

i n T
-

i

L
ALE

a9d "oy

pamoy
SJunovsIq | SHPSID

pajsnipy

61804

o

{vs‘gy‘o‘s) sierol nun Buixe)
(QIDM youEYy UoIUNIY) YUM
jesieaddy

3pnjau] 'syoeqioy ayeuedag suogdp

XVLISAVH

Suipuaosy ‘Jeaj Ag Ag PoUOS  ZZOZ/IE/ZL O ZZ0Z/LO/T| oBuey sjeq uonoesuel]

~-idg Guiddug :spun Buxe]

v :S9PAD

uodeay sbuipue)g p deassy

7 of 68



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

acT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

Reunion Rench W.C.1.D,

December 31, 2022

2622 2021 260 2019 TOTAL
General  Debt Service Guneral  Debt Service Ganeral  Dabt Sarvica General | Debt Sarvice General | Dabt Sarvice
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Totat
$ 02350 § 04500 $ 06850|$% 02750 $ 0550 $ O0BZ50[$ 01500 $ 07250 § 0B750|$ 01500 $ 0.7250 0.8750
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 om0 000 o000 000 000 000 000 000
357587 684740 1042327 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 357587 684740 1042327
0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 (79.65) (384 58) (464.63) 77.22) (373.23) (45045 (15687) (758.21) (91508
000 000 000 000 000 000 (79.65) (38498) (464.63) (77.22) @373 23) (45045 (156 87) (758.21) (91508
5332153 10210507 15542660 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000| 5332153 10210507 (5542660
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
469108 898291 1367399  (60503)  (1,21008)  (1,81509) 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 4,08608 777285 11,858.90
000 000 000| (60503)  (1,21008) (181509 000 000 000 000 000 000 (60503)  (1,21006)  (1,81509)
5231288 1,001,7055! 1,524,818 39 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000| 52341288 100170551 152481839
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0ao
ago 000 000 a00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 200 000 000 000 ooo 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000
000 ocn 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 200 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 200
000 000 000 coo 000 000 000 000 000 000 a0 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 o000 000 000
000 000 000 040 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 040
000 000 000 o0 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 ooo 0.00 0.00 000 Q.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 oo0a 000 0.00 o000 Q00 000 o000 000 0.00 0.00 ooo 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 o000 ooo Q00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 Q.00 0.00 o0oo 000
0.00 000 000 a0 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
oo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 oo 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oo 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 00e 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 2.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 200 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 040 000 200 000 000 000 000 000 aoo 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 040
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 ooo 000 (60503)  (1,21006) (181509 (79.65) (384.98) (464.63) 77.22) (373.23) (450.45), (76190)  (1L96827)  (2.73017)
58001028 (1i0,45798 1,690,668 26 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000| 58001028 1,10,657.98 1,690.66826
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
58001028 1 110,657.98 169066826 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000| 579,24838  1,108,689.71 1,687,936.09.
887,35933 169919873 258655606 | 150217 3,00435 450652 ooo 000 000 000 000 000| 88886150 170220308 259106456
469108 898291 1367399 |  (40503)  (1,21008) (181509 (79.65) (384.98) (484.63) (77.22) (@73za) (45045 392918 701464 1094382
200 000 000 60503 1,21006 181509 7965 38458 46463 7722 37323 45045 76190 196827 273017
(580,010 28) (1,110,657 98) (1,650,668 26 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 D00 0.00 000| (580,01028) (1,110,657 98) (1,690,668 26]
312,04013 59752366 90956379 | 150217 3,004 35 4,506 52 000 000 000 000 000 ooo | 21384230 §14,070.0

8 of 68



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

December 31, 2022
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Cltizens Bank

Operating Account $ 104,430.21
Bookkeeper's Account 46,830.87

Total Funds First Citizens Bank 151,261.08
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 105,194.00

Total Collateral 355,194.00

Total Collateral/Funds $ 151,261.08 $ 355,194.00 $ 203,932.92

9 of 68



Pledge Inventory Report (Deco)

| 7,
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co FirstCiﬁzensBank
Raleigh, NC foraver first-
Date as of: 12/31/2022
Cusip Description Maturity/Refunded Dt Intent Market Price Dt Original Face
Location Code/Name Coupan Price Par Market Value
Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas
3136ALYX3 FNMA_14-81B CA 3/25/2041 AF5 12/30/2022 1,850,526.00
WF - Wells Fargo 3 99,20 39,006.00 38,693.00
3137FRSN2  FHLMC_4957JTA 3/25/2048 AFS 12/30/2022 187,526.00
WF - Wells Fargo 3 94.41 34,187.00 32,275.00
38382AR23 GNR 2019-147 AB AB 10/16/2060 AFS 12/30/2022 194,787.00
WF - Wells Fargo 25 86.83 121,145,00 105,194.00
3 Total Pledged:  REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas 2,232,839.00
194,338.00 176,162.00

This Report reflects information submitted to us by the customer. It is not Intended to be used as the official
Record of safekeeping location and/or pledged holdings. This information should be provided by the customer’s
Safekeeper.

10 of 68



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 of 68



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

December 31, 2022

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the three months ended December 31, 2022, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

69 Jflf“ﬁbﬁ C’ H ﬁ-u,

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

February 15, 2023
Round Rock, TX

12 of 68



Reunion Ranch W.C.1I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
December 31, 2022

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 104,430.21 $ - $ - $ 104,430.21
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 43,515.84 - - 43,515.84
Cash Equivalents 1,498,470.85 2,858,723.37 54,904.78 4,412,099.00
Receivables -
Property Taxes 313,542.30 600,528.01 - 914,070.31
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 70,967.17 - - 70,967.17
Prepaid Expense 2,990.22 - - 2,990.22
Accounts Receivable - Other 964.85 - - 964.85
Accrued Service Revenue 38,833.03 - - 38,833.03
Interfund 585,627.28 - - 585,627.28
Total Assets $ 2,659,341.75 $ 3,459,251.38 $ 54,904.78 $ 6,173,497.91
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 111,423.75 $ - $ - $ 111,423.75
Accrued Expenditures 28,892.25 - 7 28,892.25
Customer Deposits 75,490.00 - - 75,490.00
Builder Deposit 51,500.00 - - 51,500.00
Due to TCEQ 5,642.62 - £ 5,642.62
Interfund - 585,627.28 - 585,627.28
Payroll Taxes Payable 390.16 - - 390.16
Total Liabilities 273,338.78 585,627.28 - 858,966.06
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 313,542.30 600,528.01 - 914,070.31
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 313,542.30 600,528.01 - 914,070.31
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 2,273,096.09 - 2,273,096.09
Capital Projects - - 54,904.78 54,904.78
Unassigned 2,072,460.67 - - 2,072,460.67
Total Fund Balances 2,072,460.67 2,273,096.09 54,904.78 4,400,461.54
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 2,659,341.75 $ 3,459,251.38 $ 54,904,78 $ 6,173,497.91

See Accountanls' Report

13 of 68



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 579,248.38 $ 1,108,689.71 $ - $ 1,687,938.09
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 184,415.90 - - 184,415.90
Wastewater Revenue 90,154.41 = - 90,154.41
Service Revenue Penalties 1,905.40 - - 1,905.40
Interest and Other Income 13,543.79 10,736.44 482.67 24,762.90
Total Revenues 869,267.88 1,119,426.15 482.67 1,989,176.70
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 6,781.26 - - 6,781.26
Monthly Charges 38,319.00 - - 38,319.00
Water Purchases 44,202.21 - = 44,202.21
Operations & Management 23,454.86 - - 23,454.86
Utilities 6,600.25 - - 6,600.25
Lab Fees 3,073.00 - - 3,073.00
Inspections 1,834.86 - - 1,834.86
Chemicals 1,861.16 - - 1,861.16
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -
Water Repairs 5,576.95 - - 5,576.95
Sewer Repairs 28,208.62 - - 28,208.62
Pond Maintenance 3,501.55 - - 3,501.55
Landscape Maintenance 12,225.00 - - 12,225.00
Repairs & Maintenance (Non-Routine or One Time) -
Pond Maintenance {One Time) 7,140.00 - - 7,140.00
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 2,745.08 . - 2,745.08
Director Reimbursements 101.26 - - 101.26
Insurance 20,739.40 - - 20,739.40
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 1,409.52 2,699.07 - 4,108.59
Website 1,344.00 - - 1,344.00
Miscellaneous Expense 1,191.46 - - 1,191.46
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 25,827.05 - - 25,827.05
Financial Advisor 1,029.20 1,970.80 - 3,000.00
Bookkeeping Fees 6,000.00 » - 6,000.00
Engineering Fees 24,423.60 - - 24,423.60
Engineering Fees - Special 4,315.00 - - 4,315.00
Total Expenditures 273,232.34 4,669.87 - 277,902.21
Excess/{(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 596,035.54 1,114,756.28 482.67 1,711,274.49
Fund Balance, October 1, 2022 1,476,425.13 1,158,339.81 54,422.11 2,689,187.05
Fund Balance, December 31, 2022 $ 2,072,460.67 $ 2,273,096.09 $ 54,9504.78 $ 4,400,461.54

See Accountanis' Report.

14 of 68



Supplementary Information

IndeXx

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
Debt Service Fund

-- Debt Service Schedule

15 of 68



General Fund

16 of 68



|1od9y SBUNGDY 335

%EBOZL  VSIELZOL  §  OOYOEESY §  PS'SE0'96S §  %06'801 L9Ev'ry § 00'SSSésr § LLL6SEVS §
%0/ ¥8 99'95€ 61 00'685'Z2€ YEZETELT %1909 £1'651'98 00464'L6 €B'/£9'SS
%005 00'VBL 'Y 00'66'8 00SLE'Y %000 00'EERZ 00'€€B'T -
%6561 [09226'LL) 00'108°21 09'€2v'vZ B6ETE 00'LE 00291 0D'0SB'E
%EEER 00°002°'L 00°008'L 00°000'9 %EEE 00007 0000¥'Z 000002
%e5'12L  loT sey) 00'009 0z 620'L i0/Na# - . -
%8z 10l [(50/zE) 00°005°52 50'£29'sT %79'08 089¥9'L 00'005'8 0L'EsB'?
%5168 [9v'Léa) 00°00E 9¥'L6LL %00°€L2 (ooesl) 00'00L 00€LZ
HEE LE 009522 00'009'E 00V¥E'L %162 00058 00'00Z'1 00'05€
%5607l (25 eov) 00'000°L T5'40V'L %560V L (g5 60v) 00'000°t 26°60%'L
%0/°EOL loy'ecs) 00'000'02 O'6€£'02 io/AIa# o = =
%E6'LS Y6 00'561 92’100 %L 08 00'sY 00’59 0002
%81 ¥8 T6515 00'192'e 80'5YL'T %Tv 65 &0° LY 00'£80'1 L6579
%0756 00'09€ 00'005'£ ooorL'L io/na# - = =
%6458 005202 00°052'%1 00'522°ZL %50'/8 00513 00'05L'7 00SELY
%2911 {s57108) 00'000°E §S'L0S'E %0LT6 00°€L 00'000't 00'£26
%000 00'100's 00°L00'S - %000 00'£99'L 00'£99'L =
%206 BE L6¥'L 00°00/'SE 79°802'82 %000 00'006'LL 00'006'LL .
%11 ES SOEZ6Y 00°005°01 §6945'S %000 00°005'E 00'00S'E .
%r5'88 S6'14L 00°005' SO'BCE'L io/Aa# ] - -
%000 00 00S°£ 00°005"Z - %00'0 00'005'2 00'005'2 =
%2842 ¥8'BE9'S 000052 91'198'L %000 00'005'2 00'005'C =
%5518 FUSLY 000522 98'vE8'L %000 00057 00'052 =
%E5 5% 00'2£9'E 000529 00EL0E %S Y YOEVL'T 000527 96501
%L5'BL SL664'1 00'00v'8 ST'009'9 %LELE LE°ETS 00'008'Z €9'942'2
%9806 YU09ET 00'SLB'ST 98YSY'ET %90°68 [Tt 00'509'8 096992
%8518 606466 0028175 12202y %95 /8 LEVEY'L 00'82S°LL 69'€60°0L
%6+'88 00'986't 00'SOE'EY 00'6LE'8E %698 00'Z99'L Q0'SEY 'L 00'€£22L
¥zoooL  (92'L) 00089 9T'18£'9 %Z0°001 (zyol 00092 Tro92T
%¥5°901 BEVLE'ES Q0'E6B'S 18 88'/97'698 %0v'L0L vS'L(T8 00'Z5€'165 ¥5'629'665
%Troly  6LEVTOL 00'00E'E 6L EFSEL %9€°005 EEOP'Y 00'00L°L Z6€05'S
%SO'E0L ov'9s 00'678'L or's06'L %/8'001 S9'¥ 00'2es S9'985
%L60LL L¥'998'8 00'B8Z'L8 LP'¥S5L'06 %0401 L¥'580'L 00'960'42 L1¥'1BL'8T
%SUETL 06'999'vE 00'6vL'6v1 0651781 %E0'601 L£288°e 00'LVE'6E L L 668'ZF
%T6'66 {z9'85¥} $  00/0L6L5 & BEBKZELS § ¥S8 66 (51°692) 00'lz'ees $  §8L05'2es §
198png Jduisiq 1aBpng PPy jabpng jo 23udsslid 9Bpng onpRY
o Juadi9d
82154,
3lva OLHV3A HINOW INZ¥3N3

TTO0T ‘1€ 12quadaqg
pung |elauln - Npayds uosiredwo) Aiejabpng
'a"ID"M Yyouey uolunay

sainypuadxy (1apup)
/19AQ sanuaaay jo (Aouaayaq)/ssaox3

sainypuadxy |pjo)
|p1oads - saa4 Bujlesubug
|D1BURS) - s34 Bulsasubul
sas4 Bununosoy
5884 IOSIAPY [DIOUDUIY
saa4 |[vbaq
- 5934 |DUOISSD}01d
SNO3UD|ISDSIN
BHSQOM
s9a4 Jojos|joD/|pspiddy xo)
a2upINsUl
JusWwasINQUIBY 10}D3lC]
saxDy [|oiADd oul 'saa Joj0ai|q
- $ODTAIDS IMIDUSUIWEY
SDUDUSIUIDIN PUOd
BUENDY-UCN - SDUDUSLUIDW PU siDday
22ubusUID Y 9dDOSPUDT
SDUDUSIUIDW PUOd
aoUDUS UV Yoy DBI)
3DUDURJUIDW PUD SIDA3Y JIBMSS
92UDUIJUIDW PUD S1DASY 19D
BUYNOY - SDUDUSJUIDW PUD siDday
s2a4 jlwiad
BulinoH sbpnis
S|poIWsYD
5934 uoyoadsu|
5934 QP
sayIuN
suoyoiadO puU jJuswabpupnyy
$8SDYDING ISIDM
sabioyD Ajyjuowy
934 UoyDAISSaY
- sasuadxy BuybladQ
samnypuadxy

E3NU3AIY IDJO]

BWODU| ISY0 PUD j5a13ju]
S OUSH BNUBASY SDIAISS
SMUSASY ISIOMBISOM
2NUBASY IBIOM
SJUNODDY SDIAIST
anuaaay xo) Alladold
193NUBAIY

17 of 68



YBOSy WOSCIDY 805

€eL'Z0T  $  ol9'9nT € (vee'z19) §  (sev'tz) ¢ (sea’eT) $  (evv'ar) §  (epp'sT) $ (eez'tz) & (Es'eR) £50'49 E5L'SLT $ zea'srs €292 6 LEG'E $

asEay ESH'TELT 7z0'80L TEvZIT TeS'vaT sze'ET Tmezor | tovEee 76216 68 Yvo'EoT 8e9°S5 &z9'501 YIETIL TTTENT
(582°2) 560'9ET 00621 00621 006°2T 006°LT 008°LT 008'2T 006°LT 0os‘zt 006°TE €aL'TY 19v'0T STV'R 0or'67Z

- 000'ET - - - - - - H . 000‘eT - . . 000°ET
{szv) 520'1 - - - - - B N B - - o szo‘t LL]

PATY 9ot8'sZ L£9'C 44 3344 [13:44 £EB'Z EEB'T (13-4 EES'E (13-4 - £10°7 €0E'Z 000°vE
(eze't1) EZE'T9 3144 £9T'y 29T'p 9Ty 91y 9Ty 91y 29T'r 91’y 0Su'E oZE's EST'TT ooo’os

00z'T 009'5Z oot'z oov'T 00b'T ony'z v’z ootz oor'z 00tz 00bE 000'z 000°'T o0a‘T 008’6T
(zzE) LzE'zot oos’e oos's oos's oos'e oos'e oos's oos‘e oos‘'s o0s's £58°0 YET'L (14814 goo'zot

oz8 760°09 orr'E 756’6 z50'T sy’ 5p'T 24 5P s’ T8P'T es0'z 1687 orT'E? 216°09
{oem) asa'z o1 aot aoT [T oot oat aot 13 00T £L2 LED [T aaz’t
9sT'L rITT 00Z'T 00zt ooz't ooz'T 0o0z’'t ooz't oozt oaz’t oor't OSE T 0sZ [Lladq}

- aos‘z - oos’z - - = N - - - - - - nos'z
(6£2) 6EL'CE - - - - - - ol - - - . 6EL0T oaa‘oz
(ott) TP’y ooa’t - - aoo* - B aoo* N - oT's - - 000’y

6 989 s9 59 59 s9 s s9 s 59 s9 oz w w (173

215 zzs'zt 180°T £80'T 280't £80'T Zwa't £90'T £80'T £80°T 2@0't ov9 698 OET'T BEO'ET

9T9'sS £90°S8Y'T 9¢9'9ws 6LZ've 6LZ'vR €28°58 EL6'TE 18L'TL H a7 Toz'e9 6269 9ETOY TES’ER 6vE‘os £68°0bS T

= ooo'y 000t - - - = - - E 000’y

ooo‘en o0o0‘es - - - = > - - = - ooo‘es
a9E ove’ET oos's = = - = E - = ! - opT'L 000'tT

- 000'sz 000'sZ - - - - - - - - - . 000'sZ

- 0a0‘06T oon‘ont - L} = - - - E = - - E 000'06%

oao’at ooo‘at - - - - = - - - L ono‘at

= 000°0EZ 000°0EZ - - - = = * L = | 000'0EZ

sz0'7 SL6°pS [LT44 734 osL'y osL'y 05L'y 0SL'y oss'y osz't [ 744 SET'Y SSE'y SEL'E 00025
(zas) zos'ce 000’91 ooo‘t ogo't auo’t 000’1 oog’'t 000’1 000°T 000’1 6 PR9'T 68 ono'zz

T00's 86671 £99'T 299’1 199't £99°T 299'T £99°T £99'T 199"t 299°'T = - 000'0Z

Tap's 608’991 oor'er 006'TT ooe'tt Q08'TT 006°TT 006'TT 006°TT 008’31 006'T% - 259'92 955°T 00E‘PLT

€zZ6'y Ly'ee 006'S 00S°E 00S°E 00s‘E 00S’E 00S'E 00S’E 00S'E oos’E o viv's €91 0¥t

k733 BzE'T = - = - - ¢ = - - - [-L.T3 0z9 008t

005’ 005'TE oas'z 005z 008z 005z oos’z 0087 005 005°T oosT - - - 000'0E

6e9’s 19€'vZ 0087 008'T 0057 05T 005 005'Z aos‘z 005°'Z 0057 - 196°T . [LLY 4

sip ses's osz 05z osz o5z 173 osz ose asz osz - SST'T az9 ooo‘s

LL9'E ETE'ET 0sz'e [112 4 osT't asz't osT'T osz'z 0sz'z 0sZ'Z ose'z {44 996°C E o002z

aos't 008'TE 0aB'z 008z 008'Z o008’z 008°z ooz 008’z oo8'z 008z a2z fa34 4 [1:44 009'EE

G9€7 00600T s09'8 509'2 509'8 S09°8 s09°'8 sos's so9's 509'2 509'8 voR's o' €9L'L 09Z°€0T

096" EISTIZ EPE'ST 9E'ST TOE'S 950'€T 950'€T VER'ET ST see'ot SLE'OT p60°0T TSS'ET 955'07 £6r'2TT

986't YEC'B9T SEL'PT SEb'PT SEV'PT SEV'YT SEV'VT SEVPT SEV'DPT SEP'PT SEP'PT ELLTT (77444 EL£°TT 0ZTT'ELT
(1) 1T 09Z°T osr'T osz’L a9z’ ogz'z [ 4 [ 144 0sT'T [ 44 09z'z oge'z 09T (14424

SLE‘ES £TS'98E'T az9'06 9E9'06 9E9’08 oze'en ose's8 PEB'TL 5£0'89 26T°'pST L6E'8LT 0ER'665 TOE'8YT SEE‘TZT BHTSER'T
¥Z'0T PEYET ooT’'t oat't oot't aor't aot't oatr’t oat't oot's [T154 vos's 96E'Y L3 00Z’ET
o5 vTE'L 80z e 1373 89 Tem 195 ZES 215 15 CES 009 69L BOY'L

o98's STO'VEE £60°2Z 960°'2Z 960°2T 960°2Z 980'2Z 0680°2Z 960'sz 960°22 960°LZ W zovoe TL5'TE &YT'SZE
299'¥E e6'TY9 £zL't9 erL'19 &TL'19 666'25 66625 [7434 LYE'EE WY'LE OLE 006'ZY BEL'ES Lee'18 OZE'80S
(asp) $ zss'oem b L - L L Ll - % - L - % = zot'se TOZ'ETZ % BDSC2ZS S9T'es 9Ls'e 110’180 L

22/ET/6
aouRLEA ey €z-des €z-6ny £2-Pr £2Z-ung €z-Aepl €2-zdy €218 €2-9°4 £Z-uer Tz-3%g 7Z-AoN zz-ro paaciddy
P3130foug Paelaug 198png 198png 198png 196png 1eBpng 196png Iw6png 196png 198png renasy Temay lemay 198png

€207 Ad

€T0T-TTOT 1234 |edsid

pa1obpng + S|enN)PyY :pund [eJ2uUdD - SAINJIPUIdX] PUR SINUIAIY
"a‘'I"d"M Yyouey uolunay

saimpuadag 1980
wanuuATy @ [Asuaogeg )/ ey

sanyipuadxy [moL

YR PUGTIR i (IR0
5994 pry
Ios|ApY (eRUEUL)
|e15ads - sesy BupesuBuz
#9854 Buussuibuz
sy Sununasoy
woay [efoq
- 533y runieERjog
RS UIWPY-(FIBIGNS
snoaunjRoIN

UeaIM
wonaN 2uand
sy
3994 Jopaliea/IeReiddy xey
USRI W 0T
xe jjeuAed s 'sa94 Jienq
- RIS BARRRSIUILPY

LS PUNE-EIEIONG
wamAs Jejeps
AWM TMAILIE M
souewajuEy pucgd
= SOURLEIUIEY B LITedo) BuIno-USY
wsAs snEpm
sjuBaRaIdWT d1MM
|aquad 1opo
uoiIBALC) OTZ
= GouEUDUIEN W LIedeY PWII-PUO
SRS TN eI
wsuewRurEn puod
uonesur
imenayaem
wansAs srepm
- SoueuSUIRI B wiEdey Supnoy
224 Juuad
Buyney 96pnis
ojwmy
suonzadsuy
Bunss) [eiBojoumoen
ssanon
suogesado § uswebeuey
seseyRmd J91eM
DB ANIOH WL
g GO RAIISTY SUIEM M WHDT
- sesudaxg Buneiado
1 jpuedxy

RNURATY jEI0L

swosut 199.91u1
e NIy ESAs
"y aSinseg snmsg
=] EAIEE S0
= munczmy WIARS
Eanumasy wr ) ApSdig
1 FRORAD Y

18 of 68



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
December 31, 2022

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 12/1/2022 $ 107,263.73 $117,963.71 $ 225,227.44
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (100,390.08) (166,972.21) (267,362.29)
Deposits and Credits 97,556.56 95,839.37 193,395.93
Total Cleared Transactions (2,833.52) (71,132.84) (73,966.36)
Ending Bank Balance 12/31/2022 104,430.21 46,830.87 151,261.08
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit = - =
Outstanding Checks - (3,315.03) (3,315.03)
Total Uncleared Transactions = (3,315.03) (3,315.03)
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022 $ 104,430.21 $ 43,515.84 ¢$ 147,946.05

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 68



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
AIP Aging
As of December 31, 2022

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
Aquatic Features Inc 927.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
[ ] 100.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.50
DSHS Central Lab 106.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.96
163.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163.32
Inframark LLC 7,663.60 46,762.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,426.32
LCRA 3,921.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,921.64
150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
4211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.11
Murfee Engineering Company 3,850.00 11,332.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,182.70
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,802.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,802.61
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
Verizon Wireless 57.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.02
West Travis County PUA 21,205.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,205.47
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 6,853.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,853.10
Zane Furr 4.135.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,135.00
TOTAL 53,328.33 58,095.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 111,423.75

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 68



‘Hoday ,SJUBIUNOIJY 38

16'SY 8Ll 00'0 8Ll 8Ll Wi suonnquiuog pue saxe| Jahojduwiz ejo)
0z L€ 0£'6 00°0 0£'6 0£'6 0£'6 Auedwog Ajndag |e1dos
Lg 81z 000 812 8Lz e Aueduiog ased)pay
suonnquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwy
60'P.LS 25'8€L 00°0 eS8l 25'8€) €5°851 fed jaN
16'Gh 8 Li- 000 I T 8 LL- il PISYYIM SOXE] [€JO)
000 000 000 000 000 000 xe] |ppY a9kojdw3 atedipsiy
[V rAVASY 0€'6- 000 0€'6- 0€°6- 0€6- aafojdw3 Ayundas |e1o0S
12°8- 8L°¢ 000 8¢ 8l'e- AN A aafojdwig a1ed1pay
000 000 000 000 000 000 Buipjoyyim |esapal
PI3YYYUAA SaxeL
00°029 000SsL 000 00051 00°0St 00041 Aed ssoi pajsnipy
00'029 co0s1 000 00061 00061 00041 Aed ssoi9 |ej0)
0002 000 000 000 000 0002 abeajin
00°009 00061 000 00051 00°0S} 00051 $834 Jojdang
Aed ssoin
sjuawsnlpy pue saxe] ‘safiepy aakojdwg
TvLiOL Aping esalay) J1akap pieuoy Jajuag 3 uyop ssein ) lieg |olueQ siuuag
220z Jaquedaq

Alewwng ||oJAed
‘A’ I"O°M Youey uoliunay

21 0of 68



Debt Service Fund

22 of 68



“joday S|UDJUNODDY 835

ELDSOZEL  § 000°0000E % 190260 § 000080 $ LZIE0T ¢ 000'000'S 3 ¥8L'ZS8'T $ 000'000'S § £11906'T £ 000'082°S s oz $ 000'00L°E B SSE'EZLT £ 000005 E $
E9YvE 000'DET T £95VE 000'CE0'L C s = = * = > 3 = >
tezel 000°0€0'L €221 G00'0ED'L C . . . . . . - - .
1621 - €221 - > . . s L e = . = -
v6795 00058z | 76087 000'S66 000’8 000 062 - - > - = = = -
233 000582 | 170VT 000566 o5E 000 062 - > * = . ] = =
L6E'EE = 200'vZ = O%E'y = £ - - = s = :
570001 CO0SES | El01L 000 696 UL 000 08Z 000062 C C - - = -
BE0 05 000'SES | F055E 000596 0558 000082 000062 G * E . v .
86005 = 90558 . 055’8 - - C = = . = -
Osv6vL 0000EZ 86578 00000/ 00Z'SC 000072 D00'08Z 00EEL 000 DED 1 - 0 = =
8L 000'0VE T slEEY 000002 009 Z1 000022 000082 0599 000'060'| . . - -
[74:523 B sla ey = 00921 - - 0§95 E - . = >
865 207 000'5ET | S 86 000°05 000 EE 000 052 00002 Si092 = REROL 000552 - =
vy 100 DO0SEZ L E916Y 000 057 00591 00305 000042 BEOEL 5 617 000552 - 3
vy (oL B £9 161 - 00591 e - SEOEL = sLY'S - - =
£10'452 0005211 /07801 000 002 055 OF 000552 000 052 [HE = SI&8L 00051z A 000’552
505 B2l 000541 L BES (S 000002 E53 000'5SE 000'05¢ S2061 B 8866 C00'S (2 00§ 000 552
5057821 - BES°LS - RE'0L - = S/0'61 - 2866 - ooL's =
26660E 0005607 Seaiol 000°00Z 000'8Y 000 67Z 00007 00L 6v 000556 00’62 000012 00007 000'SYZ
PErpsl 0005607 €L6ES 000 002 00072 0005%Z 0000vZ. 05872 000'556 057 000012 00001 000572
Far'ySL - EL6ES = 00042 - - 03872 = a7yl - 00001 -
001 é5€ 000001 ( A 00000z, 05055 000562 000'0EC 00607 = 15 (E 000°50Z 00262 000 0EZ.
0SS5'6LL 0000011 BOZ5S 000°00Z B3 000°SEZ 0000E¢. 057 0F - 20881 000507 009 FL 0D0'0EC
055 641 = 88295 = SZ842 - - 0Sv'0E = 90881 - 009l -
LY £0Y 000'5/0'L See /il 000'00Z 05615 00002 000'5Z2 SiSiL - €985y 000002 000 BE 000'022
BELE0C 000'520'L 9585 000002 SI60E 0000 D00'S%e FALSE = 1862¢ 000002 000’41 000'02C
BE/E0C = £99°'8S = 546'0¢ - = FBLSE = LE62T - 000’1 =
558 ESY. 00055 S0zel 000 00Z 05585 000'022 000022 €5¢'(8 000045 9068 000581 00r 9y 0001Z
826922 000'519'L BEQ'LY 000002 SIZYE 000022 000'022 85av 000025 €3892 000 561 00Z €2 00002
826'522 . BEO'L9 2 1z - = 189’0y - £54'52 o 00z’ -
S0Z BéY 000510 L Szavzl 000 002 £Sr L Q0IEIE 00012 1606 2 (24T 000081 002 ¥5 000540
£0L 6 000510 1 £V E? 000 002 (€2 (€ 000512 000°S12 907'Gh - 7 000061 0007z 000 561
£01'4VT 3 ElyED - 1§2'8 - - 907'sy - zi8'0E B oz -
956 685 000005 | STELEL 000 00z 00108 000’502 000'S0z. Scrée 000 025 (] 000681 005 (5 000'SEL
8.6 65T 0000051 9959 000002 0500¥ 000'502 000’50z ElLer 000 025 TISTE 000581 008 OF, 00081
828652 B £99°59 B 0500y - - PIVA4 o zisve . 00808 -
7&1'085 000's56 SZaSEL 000'G0Z 0SE'SH 000002 000'S0Z L0 - ¥ 57 00067 | 00585 000'5/1
160067 000’556 e85 000'00¢ i 600002 000500 958 €5 - T08E 000°S21 COEVE 000’21
£60'062 N £1679 - Si9zy - - 95BES - z08E = 00E¥E =
SELBLY 0000/ TEOrL 000002 SEETE 000081 000 002 E9ESLL 000'SYE ¥y628 000°0/1 00Z'5/ 000 591
6567608 0000Z1'L £9L0L 000'00Z sy 000081 000002 V918 0005 vy 000041 005 Z€ 00051
£98°408 - £91°0 - 615y - - 8945 - ey - 009'28 =
SI5°YSS 000'SZ 'L EERZaN 000'geL 9676 000'SEL 000'002 slrzel 000'SEZ. ] 000091 o0z 18 000051
[ 00052 'L Vel 000's8 | 18viy 000'SEL 000°002 ] 000'SEZ Ty 000 05( 005 0F GO0 07 L
82 128 - yrzzs = lay'sy - - 40Z'19 = 2y = 0050y =
00z 689 000’80 | SZyevl 000571 9566 000081 000°00C EIN] 000522 95778 000651 52858 0007051
009’7 000'580°L SlZ7L 000'5Z 1 EL'6r 000081 000'002 vE5Y9 000522 SLELY 000 551 B 000051
009 7¥E - SI1TYL - LEL'6Y - - [AT14) - 88 = ELV'Er =
00502/ 000000 L SZ8051 00002 | 00v£0L 000571 000002 ALTSEL 000Slz El0aol 000'Sy1 16026 000 G L
05Z'09€ 000°000°L ElPSL 000021 00 1S 000521 000002 S08°(7 000512 900'05 000°sY L o9y 000's¥1
05Z'05E = ELrss = 00/1§ e 2 40849 = 90005 = 1rQ'sy =
78205, 000096 Sglesl 0006t 1100 000651 000'00Z S 1p1 00050z EL6bOL Q0 07 50856 000°SEL
ENT 000076 €955/ 0005 LU 9CSES 000551 000°002 ¥BE0Z 000'S0Z 95728 000°0% | G C00'SEL
FYLS/E ? £955¢ - 9SS €S - - ¥BE'Z = 95728 - 078 =
FE7 000086 Seecal 0000LL ELE0IL 000091 000062 [T 000'S61 8657601 000°CE L 95¢ 101 000'CEL
907" 68€ 000086 E994L G000LL FSUES 000091 000'00Z €0REL 000'S61 ELG 000'SE | 84705 000 e
507" 68E N €994/ - 251°56 - - 408’8/ - 4186 - 21908 -
V40 ¥08 000 568 Sey 5L 000501 Sell 000561 D00 561 BlEEs | 060061 SZovIL 000CE L 552501 000'0C |
1¥0Z07 000°568 €lres 000’501 F0L55 000 €S L 000561 65597 000061 €108 0000 | 8925 00002 |
Lvazar . PIVA:N 2 90298 = - £59'92 - £10'2§ o 2928 -
V8 28 000'578 529651 000 001 €91 000051 000561 VA O00'0A L €611 000'5e | OSE'50L 000511
WEELY 000598 E76L 000001 50285 000051 000 561 &€ 82 000081 59685 000 521 STYYS 0006t |
zEELY - ELL6L = 90785 = o 45E°4L & 99685 b _servs -
[ 000°SE8 SerioL 000001 ClE6ll 000'SvL 000'S6L e 000°071 LBE 121 G005 L 052zl 000011
0z sey 000'5€8 £LC08 000001 95965 000°SH L 000'S81 €068 0000/1 16509 00051l (3% 00001 ¢
L4252y = ELLDR = 95965 - - 606'18 - L6707 - OEL'9S -
¥5£°0/8 000°s (8 SerEsL 000D01 Slizel 000 0p L 000541 IV 000691 XA 00001 L OLy'SLL 000°50L
1L7'5Er [ESHE] €L 8 000001 95019 000°0r [ 000561 655°E8 000571 veey 0000t 1 045 000501
L4758y - £L£18 - 95019 = = 455'c8 - LyEZ9 - s0s'48 -
vlleae 000°069 SZresL B FEA DOD'CEL 000'S6L &lZ0zL 000°65 | leg/el 00060l O5UBLL 00001
1507F 000 069 SI/18 B 0¥ 27 000 SEL 000561 &1'5e 000°S5 | 916y 000501 08065 000°001
150y - £1418 - 90v 29 - = 4018 - 5169 = 0805 =
126878 000°049 Tr0’B0L = Elr/el 000'0EL 000561 SITElL 00005 | (EB0EL 0007601 SESOLL 0006
5058Ly 000027 Zy0 800 - 907°€9 Q00°0EL 000561 40558 000051 P55 000001 89209 00056
797 0LE = ] s 0L €9 = = 40598 = 9159 = 89209 =
Ev7 10/ 000's15 5 - 28658 000 681 1E6'881 - SLUSL 0D0'Sk L 18y EEl 00056 055221 00008
165 96€ 000515 - - 75858 000'SBL Y6 - 65088 Q00's?l 1759 000'56 082 19 00008
eole - = i : = 99v'78 - 65088 - 1r8'p9 = 08719 =
OVO £95 000'0Z¢ = - - - GEEEZL - 6168/ 1 000071 (ES 9L 00056 09z vzl 000 S8
SalEve 000 028 . B > ’ OEEEZ( = &sv'en 000°07 | EZA 00056 0EL Y 00058
ssR 412 - ol - - . . . 457’68 = 992 89 - 08129 =
£65°84E 000707 - - - - - = Z69°EL = LEZ6EL 00008 059°521 00008
BEL'95C 0000z | - B . . . - THTEE( - 51569 00006 0F8Z9 00008
Sy ZEL - ] - = = s = 5 = 919'65 - 34 -
1Z75°1k4 - 2 - - = . . - x CINNTY = 099521 =
by625L - 3 = = * . = = = vLL08 - 0£8'C5 -
08879 - - - . . - - - . - - P -
/08 - = C C * = - G i G 0 TI0%E =
5208 > : s 0 - = = E - - - S{0€8 -
- $ - 8 3 £ : 5 . s - 5 - i - 1 . t - s - T - 1 - s - s
. Ll RIS e e Tpedsaiug [ =] L L] [ e I e T
USLET - %00 T 5940y pmsapul %D00'T - %00 T MDY Haiep ST ¥ - %0LZ ¥IDY para] %S '€ - 400 F 1j0y Py %STIT. - %00 € 140U paia] %00 ¥ - %45LL 1%{E0 prasaju)
Iy} 0ZOZ sanas 410 sI|iag QLOT s3uag 2102 18165 7102 sopes S10T sajas

S[ApaY3s 35AI8S 1934

£Z0Z/S1/T

Teaz/sIIe
zeozisue

1202/51/8
\zoz/siiz

ozoz/siie
[s24:21¥;4

sloz/si/e
sloe/siie

Bloz/s1/e
BLoz/SLE

z10z/51/8
210zfsife

SL0z/S1/8
PLOT/SI/T

3joq prd

moioL

Sv0T Ad
svozisi/e
SYOZ/SLIZ
Y0 A
y002/51/8
7¥0Z/S\/2
EYOZ Ad
er0Z/51/8
E€r0z/SLE
V0T Ad
Tvoz/sLie
zrozisife
LYOZ Ad
voz/si/e
1voz/s1/z
oP0Z Ad
avoz/sL/e
ovazisLie
4£0Z A
s£0e/S1/8
£02/5 172
RC0T A4
REOZ/SL/E
BE0T/S1/Z
££0Z M
Le0T/S 1/
1802151/
50T A4
9802/51/8
9E0Z/SLT
STOZ Ad
SE0Z/51/8
SEOZ/SL/Z
P50 A4
vEOzZ/S1/8
PEOT/S1IT
EE0E Ad
€e0z/51/8
EE02/S1/2
7X0T Ad
2802/51/8
2E0/s1/2
LE0Z Ad
L£0z/51/8
Leaz/s1iz
0C0Z Ad
0EGR/S1/8
0£02/51/2
4202 Ad
8202/51/8
K0zZ/S1/T
5202 Ad
$20Z/5L/8
202/5112
2207 M
Zoz/sLe
zoz/s1/z
920z A
9202/51/8
5202/51/2
ST0Z AL
SZ0Z/51/8
s202/91/12
$20z Ad
vZ0z/51/8
YZOzisL/e
£20Z Ad
EzOe/S1/8
£202/51/2

1202/51/8
1z0e/s1/z
0Z0Z Ad

azaz/sLle
®oz/s\/e
410Z A4

810z/51/8
sloz/s1re
RL0Z Ad

BL0Z/51/8
BL0z/51/2
£10Z 44

2102/51/8
210215112
710Z 44

510z/51/8
sLoz/sLz

3100 ong

23 of 68



Expenditures to be Approved

24 of 68



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Director Fees
February 21, 2023

Date
02/21/2023

02/21/2023

02/21/2023

02/21/2023

02/21/2023

TOTAL

2247

2248

2249

2250

2251

Num

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Gary C Grass
Gary C Grass
Gary C Grass

John E Genter
John E Genter
John E Genter

Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Mileage

Payroll item Amount

Director Fees 150.00
20.96

Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.17)
159.49

Director Fees 150.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53

Director Fees 150.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53

Director Fees 150.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53

Director Fees 150.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53

713.61

25 of 68



Aquatic Features, Inc.

Invoice

f T P
6611 Burnet Lane Aquatic g iGEes, -
Austin, TX 78757 > Features,Inc. L Invoice #
2/5/2023 202302400
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 716.00 716.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 98.00 98.00
6| Pond dye 16.00 96.00
1 | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 17.00 17.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
oyrein s Bl dY
Gyilae Foiic Jh2-15823
. - bl f,.--. A W -
coio B0
Total $927.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
(512) 301-3199 scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturesinc.com

26 of 68



Invoice

i) Date Invoice #
D o uth ltt @ 1312023 13184
PLLC
Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00
Additional Service - Draft of Annual Audit Report 1,500.00

GL#: (2332 |

Thank you for your business!

Total

$3,500.00

PO Box 2445 + Round Rock, TX * 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 » Fax (512) 733-0704

27 of 68




Invoice: 89456
@ INFRAMARK Invoice Date: 2/1/2023
Due Date: 3/3/2023
Inframark LLC Terms: Net 30
2002 West Grand Parkway North Project ID:
Suite 100 PO #:
Katy, TX 77449
Bill To:
Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
PO Box 2445
Round Rock TX 78680
United States
Services provided for the Month of: January 2023
| (QUANTITY  UNTS.: -/ RATE © . AMOUNT:
Operations Charges | | . o
Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip 1 Ea $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Irigation Facilities.
Lift Stations 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Stormwater System 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Management 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Connections - Residential 518 Ea $5.00 $2,500.00
Connections - Commercial Units 17 Ea $5.00 $85.00
Total Operations Charges $7,175.00
Administration Charges
Postage 1 Ea $316.35 $316.35
Stationary 1 Ea $94.33 $94.33
Delinquent Letters 16 Ea $7.50 $120.00
Service Transfers 3 Ea $9.50 $28.50
Storage Fee 1 Ea $0.56 $0.56
Total Administration Charges $559.74
Subtotal $7,734.74
Tax (0%)

DA R

20 .

RN A Lt N _'Jb;):!j:-) :;li___

$0.00

1 of2

28 of 68



Cin

Lower Colorado River Authority

Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757

www.lcra.org Previous Balance $3,921.64
ENERGY » WATER = COMMUNITY SERVICES
Payments $(3,921.64)
By/Date Received: DDA Credits { Adjustments $0.00
By/Date Posted: Q’ , [) 'Q% Balance Forward $0.00
REUNION RANCH WCID Approved for Payment; Current Chargos $6,429.17
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC i . . Account Balance $6,429.17
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Delivered to:
PO BOX 2446 Mailed By/Date:
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
awe_0209 1289 16
(”E)O f)l ] 07 Page 1 of 2
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 00802793 01/31/23 03/02/23
Contract: 800-018-8425-B
Service From Service to Metor Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
12/01/22 01/05/23 66514301 35 355739.00 361110.00 5,371,000.00
12/01/22 01/05/23 LOSS-RR 35 355739.00 361110.00 32,226.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
- Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $3,921.64 Jan 2023 16.58
Payment - Thank You $(3,921.64) —
...................... i B 1 o TOTAL 16.58
Balance Forward $0.00
1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Raw Water
Inverted Block True Up 12.40 $232.50 $2,883.85
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $77.50 $2,260.42
Raw Water - Firm 16.58 $77.50 $1,285.10
Current Charges $6,429.17
Account Balance $6,429.17

LCRA Is Offering Water Conservation Rebates, Including Mulch/compost, Rainwater Harvesting And Irrigation Evaluations. To Get Mare
PAYMENT OPTIONS

Maif: m ‘EI Online: Scan QR In Person: ACH: Wire:
PO Box 301589 TN code or visit Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas  JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1569 www lera ora/pavwalerbill  (HEB charges afee)  ABA#111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021

: - . . - Account #08922872675 -- - Account #09922872675- -

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment is not received by the due date.

Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
00548605 00602793 01/31/23 03/02/23 $6,429.17
ENERGY = WATER + CDMMI.INITY SER\"[CES
REUNION RANCH WCID
co BT agouTT, 1S e
PO BOX 2445 PO Box 301589

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Page 1 of 2

Dallas, TX 75303-1589

00548L0500L02793000k4Y29128
29 of 68



MAXWELL
LOCKE
RITTER

Reunion Ranch Water Control & Improvement District Date: 1/19/2023
mary@bottdouthitt.com Invoice Number: 194576
lisa@bottdouthitt.com Client: 67506
cel@bottdouthitt.com

Final billing for professional senices rendered in connecticn with our audit of your financial statements for the year
ended September 30, 2022.

Total Amount Due  $13.000.00

By/Date Received: _&l- 1923
By/Date Posted: J ") o'l' 15 Jj

Approved for Payment:

Hand Detivered to:
Mailac! By/Date:

GL#: (545

Reduce processing costs, improve security and eliminate the hassle of checks!
- Pay via ACH or Wire using the following information: To: Frost Bank, Maxwell Locke & Ritter Depository Account'
Routing number: 114000093 and Account number: 591928597
- Pay by check - Mail to P.O. Box 224421, Dallas Texas 75222-9543
- Payonline here https://secure.cpacharge.com/pages/maxwelllockeritter/webpa
3% convenience fees apply to credit card charges.

Payment is Due Upon Receipt. Please return a copy of this invoice with payment to Maxwelt Locke & Ritter LLP, PO Box
224421, Dallas TX75222-9543. Al olher corres pondence should be sentto 401 Congress, Suite 1100, Austin TX78701

30 of 68



Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South

Building D
Austin, TX 78746
512 327-9204
Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice numbeér 47949
VIA EMAIL Date 01/12/2023
¢/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through December 31, 2022

Professional Fees
12002-122-0 District Engineering 2022-2023

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Bryce Canady 1.50 275.00 412.50
Mark Kestner 4.50 275.00 1,237.50
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 8.50 200.00 1,700.00
12002-122-3 Noise Complaint Response
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 0.50 200.00 100.00
12002-122-5 WWTP Troubleshooting/Equipment Replacement
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 2.00 200.00 400.00
By/Cate Received: JE) " I’l'a% Professional Fees subtotal  17.00 T 385000
By/Date Posted: Jh - l‘_)—gg_)
Approved for Payment: Invoice total 3,850.00
o Harid Delivered to:
Billing Summary
Mated By/DaT.e: Total Prior Current
Description 1 - A b Estimated Fea Earned Billed Billed
DISTRICT ENGINEERING 2022-2023 0.00 13,020.20 9,670.20 3,350.00
Page 1 0f 2

31 0f 68



E

Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Involce number 47949
Project 12002 Reunion Ranch Date 01/12/2023
Billing Summary
Total Prior Current
Description Estimated Fee Earned Billed Billed
RESIDENT APPLICATIONS 0.00 2,835.00 2,835.00 0.00
ODOR COMPLAINT RESPONSE 0.00 770.00 770.00 0.00
NOISE COMPLAINT RESPONSE 0.00 4,955.90 4,855.90 100.00
BUDGETING EFFORTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
WWTP TROUBLESHOOTING/EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 1,800.00 1,500.00 400.00
GIS/CAD SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND RECORD MANAGEMENT 0.00 942.50 942.50 0.00
Total 0.00 24,423.60 20,573.60 3,850.00
Page 2 of 2

32 of 68



SOMMERS

MARKETINGCG

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
8697 Net 30
Description Amount
January Website Edits 350.00
Edits to site to add minutes from November Board meeting
Edits to site to add video from December Board meeting
Edits to site to add agenda and agenda package for January Board meeting
Edits to site to add content regarding conservation program and Flume Monitors
Edits to site to add minutes from December Board meeting
Edits to site to add video from January Board meeting
Purchase of additional months subscription to Constant Contact (Mar/Apr/May) 66.00
Renewal of 2-year hosting plan ($18.75/mo.) for Reunion Ranch site 450.00
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable

Please remit payment to:

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Total $866.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $866.00

33 of 68



1/24/23, 3:54 PM

RAF Other Payment

—Regulatory Assessment for the Calendar Year 2022

TCEQ SUNSS

Help >>

Contact Us >>

Logout >>

SUNSS Home

14:55

SUNSS&

=To Make a Non-Electronic Payment

—CCN Information

An involce statement for Account Receivable number 89961473 will be mailed to the address below within 2 weeks. Please remit your
payment with the Involce statement or return to the previous page to make an electronic payment using TCEQ ePay.

CCN: P1473
CCN Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
CCN Address: PO BOX 2445

County: HAYS
CCN Phone Number:

RN: RN108882341
Account Receivable (AR): 89961473

—RAF Information

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680-2445

Assessment Rate: 0.5%

Total Revenues: $1,128,524.00
Report Exemption Amount: NO

Report Year Length: FULL YEAR

=RAF CY 2022 Assessment Amount-

Total Assessment Amount: $5,642.62

hitps://iwww3.tceq.texas.gov/sunssfindex.cfm

By,":’.)e:if Rosioo __"_Jb q- ’5 23

P T 5 P N
AT TSV EG T Ay TN

*

"
34 of 68



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Please make checks payahle to WICPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.O. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

WTCPUA

Account Number AMOUNT DUE

290523-00061-00 $20,016.98

Due Date After Due Date Pay

2/28/2023 $21,218.00

Service Address

136 JACKSAW Dr

Amount Enclosed

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on ell returned checks.
Please retum this portion with your payment.
When paylng in person, please bring both portlons of this bill.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-00
Status b o Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 1/3/2023 2/2/2023 30 2/3/2023 2/28/2023 37112023
PREVIOUS BALANCE $21,205.47
PAYMENTS ($21,205.47)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER# CURRENT PREVIOUS USACGE
READING READING  (in1000 Galons)
66514301 365,724 361,110 4614 Wholesale Water $7,243.98
Monthly Charge $12,773.00
CURRENT BILL $20,016.98
AMOUNT DUE $20,016.98
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 02/26/2023 $21,218.00
16000
14000
12000 - By/Date Received: JE) 2’3 -l Il -
10000 :)'.l LA s i
000 /it Pos T Bh2-1%-23
L o T e
4000 ST e e
2000 i, DiminveraC U0l _ i e

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

e (159 RT3~ .
(108 124390

N [P S L T o]
Wizited Sy/Date: S—

35 of 68



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 - (512) 476-6604 - FAX (512) 469-9148

January 31, 2023

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with

Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

01/04/23 Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

01/10/23 Finalize attorney letter for auditor. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparation for next
board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

01/11/23 Prepare for and attend conference with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy to review
agenda and prepare for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Finalize agenda for next
board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.3
Hours).

01/12/23 Continue revising draft minutes for last board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Review
agenda packet for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

01/13/23 Review draft audit. (0.5 Hours).

01/14/23 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Begin draft of letter to
TCEQ providing notification of provision of effluent to the HOA. (0.3 Hours).

01/16/23 Continue preparation for tomorrow's board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

01/17/23 Continue preparation for today's board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Complete

preparation for and attend board meeting. (1.8 Hours).

Attorney BF: 6.8 Hours

HUNTER HUDSON b3
g Jh.2.19:3 ..
01/04/23 Review draft agenda and provide comments on same (0 2 Hours)

|
(&5
Q|
icC

36 of 68



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 31, 2023
Page 2
01/11/23 Prepare for meeting by reviewing draft agenda with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy

01/17/23

and review minutes to determine issues with Central Bank. (0.6 Hours).

Follow up on Central Bank question and forward response to Dennis Daniel. (0.5
Hours). Review updated draft of audit report. (0.3 Hours). Continue
preparation for meeting by reviewing agenda packet. (0.3 Hours).

Attorney HH: 1.9 Hours

GREG SZUMAN

01/06/23 Review and file eminent domain filing. (0.4 Hours).

01/17/23 Begin review of District’s Code of Ethics. (0.2 Hours).

01/18/23 Begin updating District ethics policy. (0.6 Hours).

01/25/23 Review Service Agreement to ensure confidentiality provisions comply with state

law. (0.6 Hours).

Attorney GS: 1.8 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

01/04/23

01/05/23

01/06/23

01/10/23

Receive and review email from Texas Comptroller on Special Purpose District
Reporting. (0.2 Hours). Draft and send proposed agenda to all parties. (0.5
Hours). Receive, review and reply to auditor on documents for annual audit
preparation. (0.5 Hours).

Send email to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy on meeting to review draft agenda for
January board meeting. Review replies. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparing for
next board meeting. (0.4 Hours).

Receive and review lab reports; send to Ronja Keyes. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review email from John Genter on draft agenda. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review legal audit letter request. Draft and send same for upcoming
audit. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review Surface Water Reporting from TCEQ;
send to Ronja Keyes for completion. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email
from Gary Grass on draft agenda. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to
Jessica Benson on District Registration Form. (0.2 Hours). Prepare for
tomorrow’s meeting with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy. (0.2 Hours).

37 of 68



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 31, 2023
Page 3
01/11/23 Prepare for and participate in meeting with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy to review

01/12/23

01/13/23

01/17/23

01/18/23

01/19/23

01/20/23

01/24/23

draft agenda. Finalize agenda for posting. Reply to Gary Grass on agenda item.
(1.0 Hours). Continue preparing agenda package. (0.6 Hours). Receive and
review email from Gary Grass on rate increase. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review email requesting minutes in connection with audit preparation.
(0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for next week’s board meeting and documents
forsame. Receive and review engineer’s report. Receive and review email from
Jessica Benson on bookkeeper’s report. Receive and review manager’s report and
bookkeeper’s report. Send email to auditor on draft audit; review reply. Send
email to Dennis Daniel on same. Review reply and respond.  Send email to audit
committee on draft audit. Complete package and send to all parties for review.
Arrange to post agenda and package on District’s website. (3.2 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Laura Jones on preparation of annual audit. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review draft audit; forward to board for review. Continue
preparing for Tuesday’s board meeting. (1.3 Hours).

Receive and review HCAD correspondence. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review
email from Laura Jones on revised draft audit for todays’ meeting; forward to audit
committee.  Continue preparing for today’s board meeting. (0.8 Hours).
Receive and review email from Jessica Benson on rate order. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review email from Allen Douthitt on rate increase. (0.2 Hours).
Telephone conference with Allen Douthitt on todays’ board meeting. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review email from Ron Meyer on attendance at today’s board meeting;
send to Dennis Daniel. (0.2 Hours). Complete preparation for and attend board
meeting. (2.2 Hours).

Review action items from yesterday’s board meeting.  Begin processing
paperwork from same. (0.6 Hours).

Continue processing paperwork from Tuesday’s board meeting. Begin drafting
upcoming agendas. (0.7 Hours).

Begin drafting minutes on last week’s board meeting. (0.8 Hours). Send email
to Gary Grass and John Genter on rate order review. (0.2 Hours). Continue
drafting proposed agenda for next regular board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Send email to Laura Jones on status of audit. Review reply and send copy of
Annual Filing Affidavit. Receive and review email from Coral Flores at
Inframark on completed audit items. (0.5 Hours). Continue drafting minutes of
last meeting. (0.4 Hours).

38 of 68



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 31, 2023
Page 4
01/25/23 Receive, review and respond to Laura Jones on open items for audit. (0.2 Hours).

01/26/23

01/27/23

01/31/23

Receive and review email with attachments from Coral Flores at Inframark on open
items for audit. (0.3 Hours). Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.5
Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last board meeting. (1.6 Hours). Send email to
Ronja Keyes on copy of Lockbox Services Agreement. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review email from Ronja Keyes on Lockbox Service Agreement,
(0.2 Hours).

Receive and review Sommers Marketing invoice; send same to Jessica Benson for
payment. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Gary Grass on rate
increase information. Send same to Board for review. (0.4 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 21.4 Hours

Attorney BF: 6.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $2,210.00
Attorney HH: 1.9 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $617.50
Attorney GS: 1.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $585.00
Legal Assistant JC: 21.4 Hours @ $155.00 per hour $3,317.00
CLIENT EXPENSES
Hays County Clerk $3.00

Total Client Expenses $3.00

B\bills\RRench-2023-1
13123

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $6,732.50



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr
806 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 78628
(612) B25-7162
Involce Date
] 1/30/2023
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 lnvolce #
Round Rock, Texas 78661 ZF2023-RR-Jan
ATTN: Mary Bott
1 Customer ID #
RR
Service
Date Description
1/6/2023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
1/8/2023 Reunlon Ranch $65.00
Mow WWTP
17612023 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #1
1/6/2023 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
1/6/2023 Reunton Ranch $85.00
Mow Dralnage Easement
341 Adam Court
1/672023 Reunion Ranch $685.00
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Denise Cove
1/6/2023 Reunlon Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip irigation Fields
11172023 Reunlon Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
1/25/2023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip irrigation Flelds
1/28/2023 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
1/26/2023 Reunjon Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond
1/26/2023 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Blvd Water Detention Pond
1/26/2023 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Katle Drive Water Detention Pond
1/26/2022 Reunlon Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Detention Pond
1/30/2023 . Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip lmigation Fields
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT - 54;355.0-0
Due Upon R:

ot Lats P Penalty of 5% Appliod to Unpald Balanca After Catrds o

P (-3023

J's 2= Iﬁgﬁ_.__ #

40 of 68



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

41 of 68



89 Jo g¥ mq\mm\_ n;

€995€56 [911W190187] PuepeaID

9l°06¢ 28CEL90-LL @oog - suszm) isiid
01'8sL adho|dw3 funoag |eioos
0L'gsi Auedwon Aunoag [el1nog
86°9¢ o8foidw3 asedipapy
86°9¢ Auedwon aiedipapy
Butpioyyum [esepad

A
vece geoz/ee/l INNODOV SH3J3IN008 / ‘ATIM HIRvY NoiNnay



rom 941 for 2022: Employer’'s QUARTERLY Federal Tax Return 9501282

(Rev. June 2022) Depariment of the Treasury — Intemal Revenus Service

OMB No. 1545-0029

Employer Identification number (EIN) [ 77-0673282

Name (not your trade name) | Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Trade name (if any} [

addross | P. O. Box 2445

|
|
|
|

Report for this Quarter of 2022
{Check onc.)

E] 1: January, February, March

[ 2: April, May, June

D 3: July, August, September

|Z| 4;: October, November, December

Number Streal Suite or room number 3
Goto www.lrs.gov/FoantU for
| Round Rock I TX 78680 instructlons and the latest information.
City State ZIP code REV 12121722 QBDT
Forcign country name Foreign pravince/county Foreign postal code
Read the separate instructions before you complete Form 941. Type or print within the boxes.
Answer these questions for this quarter.
1 Number of employees who received wages, tips, or other compensation for the pay period
including: June 12 (Quarter 2), Sept. 12 (Quarter 3), or Dec. 12 (Quarter 4) 1 I 5 |
2 Wages, tips, and other compensation . 2 | 2,550.0 0—|
3 Federal income tax withheld from wages, tips, and other compensation . 3 l |
4  if no wages, tips, and other compensation are subject to social security or Medicare tax D Check and go to line 6.
Column 1 Column 2
5a Taxable social security wages* . 2,550.00 ] %0.124 = | 316.20 | *Include taxable qualified sick and
family leave wages paid in this
|x0062=] | | quartorof 2022 for eave taken

5a () Qualified sick leave wages*
6a (i) Qualified family leave wages* .
S§b Taxable social security tips .

Sc Taxable Medicare wages & tips.
5d Taxable wages & tips subject to

after March 31, 2021, and before

| «0.062 = |

| October 1, 2021, on line 5a. Use

lines 5a(y) and 5afi)) only for taxable
| | | qualified sick and family leave
x 0,124 = wages pald in this quarter of 2022

l
I
|
|
|

2,550.00 |x0.000=]

for leave laken after March 31,
73.95 | | 2020, and before April 1, 2021.

L

Ix 0.009=|

Additional Medicare Tax withholding |
Se Total social security and Medicare taxes. Add Column 2 from lines 5a, 5a(}, 5a(ii), 5b, 5¢, and 5d 5e| 390.15 |
5f Section 3121(qg) Notice and Demand—Tax due on unreported tips (see instructions) 5f I |
6 Total taxes before adjustments. Add lines 3, 5e, and 5f . 6 | 390.15 |
7  Current quarter's adjustment for fractions of cents . 7 | 0.01 ]
8  Current quarter’'s adjustment for sick pay . 8 I |
9  Current quarter’s adjustments for tips and group-term life insurance . 9 | I
10  Total taxes after adjustments. Combine lines 6 through 9 10| 390. 16—'

11a Qualified small business payroll tax credit for increasing research activities. Attach Form 8974 11a| |

11b  Nonrefundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for leave taken

before April 1, 2021 11b| —l

11c  Reserved for future use R e N R T |
> You MUST complete all three pages of Form 841 and SIGN it. _
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the back of the Payment Voucher. BAA cat No. 170012 Form 941 (Rev. 6-2022)

43 of 68



89 J0 ¥¥
£995€S6 [a1Nyo01 87 puepeass

19°208'L

19'208°L
1£°9S
96°00S'L
8¢2'Sv¢C
Juswied

Gece

junowy 3o8yo

wnossig
geoeriell

L8796
96°005'L
11 24

anq aouejeg

aypjoog - suaZD IS4

1£°9G ¢e/el GEVELEL00E I8 Ze0T/LE/ch
96°00S'} cc/clL verelelooe  'g ccoe/ie/ct
T 44 ¢C/TL SEVELELO0E ' Ze0cd/ielcl
‘Jwy jeuibuQ soualsey ad) aleq

INNODIV SUILFINNROD( 95,9 S BONEYNOINNIY



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. —5:30 p.m. nonprofit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379 o

pec.coop Se habla Espaitol

Account #: 3001313436

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 01/05/2023

This bill does not reflect payments after 01/05/2023,
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

'nergy comparlson

Total energy use Total energy use
this month last month

Total energy use Average dally use
this month Iast year and temp this month

[In 2023 wearedislnbutinge rmlhon incepitalcre Y8 WO ital credits-in-202
1995! Check your January bill to see your distribution. Leamn more about capital credits ﬂzﬂ?& mﬂgﬁg%redlls

Mailed By/Date: Q}\I{ ()
GL#: (230

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

— — — — — — — — — — — — — e S—

Bill Date 01/05/2023
Account # 3001313436
:gd;g;:’:es .E'f";"’"r‘:si‘r’l°gﬁ;a'.:.‘)’(°78636 Current charges due 01/21/2023 $245.28
' Late amount after 01/21/2023 $269.81
D Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Change! Kiosk barcode |I|"""""I l"l"",l

D One time donation D Recurring donation Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 21

REUNION RANCH WCID Johnson City, TX 78636-0001
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

S STTTTLTL (TR R T T (R L 11T 5 A
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 ’

46076300131343L00002452800002698101053A430



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. nonprofit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379 ” e

pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Account #: 3001313424

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 01/05/2023

This bill does not reflact payments after 01/05/2023.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

Total energy use ToI anafgy use
this month Iast month

Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp this month

[in 2023, we are dmlnbutmg  million in capital credits to entan oer PEC maﬁ
1995! Check your January bill to see your distribution. Leam more about capital credi at pac coo cap

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DEI'ACH AND RETURN BOTI'OM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING lN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

p— - D, B _— L T e T - e T -y e Y.L PRS- I -, SRR, ¥
Bill Date 01/05/2023
Account # 3001313424
:g";g)'(a:esf'jc"’:" c‘r"°g|‘”°t.li.‘)’(°78636 Current charges due 01/21/2023 $1,500.96
ohnson Clty, Late amount after 01/21/2023 $1,651.06
[] Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Changel Kiosk barcode |"|"|"IH||H" m m

D One time donation D Recurring donation Mail payment to:
Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 21
Johnson City, TX 78636-0001

6816 2 AB 0.491 5 6816
ey 8. 8 EF26 IR TRY (R 1T R T R T T E
PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
"'l'llllll'lllllll"llll“lll|I|l|l|l"||lIlIlIlll“llllll""l'

4607630013134240001500960001L5206010,53A839



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. nonprofit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379 s S

pec.coop Se habla Espaiiol

Account #: 3001313435

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 01/05/2023

This blll does not reflect payments after 01/05/2023.
Charge detall found on the back of this page.

nergy comparison

) tal energy use Total energy use
this month last month

350

R P e YA OSTE
In 2023, we are distributing $6 million in capital credits to current and former PEC membeps"

1995! Check your January bill to see your distribution. Learn more about capital credlls‘_éé P&G£aR!

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (12306

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

— ——— — — — — — — e— w— — — —

Blll Date 01/05/2023
Account # 3001313435
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Current charges due 01/21/2023 $56.37
POBox1 e Johnson Clty, TX 78636 Late amount after 01/21/2023 $62.01
D Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Change! Kiosk barcode lllll ““"“"mmm

] One time donation  [] Recurring donation Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

PO Box 1 21
REUNIGN RANCH WCID Johnson City, TX 78636-0001
L Tt R R T TR R R ﬁ
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 !

47 of 68

Hbﬂ?ESDDIBIB'-lBSDDDDDSEB?UDDDDBEDLD].H I ER]R



89 JO 8¥
£995£56 [a1Wro01 87 puepesss

v'e0c €20z Aenuer - auoydsje ) ayyoog - suezyy jsiid
v¥'80¢€ jJunowy 3o8yo
v'80€ ¥¥'80¢€ ¥v'80¢€ €2/10 L¥9S-88C-CclS g  €20¢/el/lL
OMNN wawled unoosiq anqQ souejeg Jwy [eubuo aoualejey adAl aleq

£20z/c2/L 1INNODJJV SUIdIAINH009 / "AT'O'M IU%O_ZDWM_



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

REUNION RANCH Page 1of2
PO 80X 2445 Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445 Billing Date Jan 3, 2023

Web Site att.com

All the best from us

Let us help connect you to our great deals for internet,
wireless and other premium services. Call 866.247.9021,

Business customers: 800.321.2000.

Plans and Services

Previous Bill 321.73 Monthly Service - J thru Feb 2
: 1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 215.00
tR g :
Payment Received 12-27 Thank youl 321.73CR Business Line (Measured Rate]
: Caller ID Name Delivery
Adjustments i Caller |0 Number Delivery
Balance .00 Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtene
Current Charges 308.44 Unlimited Local Usage
Additlans and Changes to Service
Total Amount Due $308.44 This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resuiting
from accaunt activity.
Amount Due in Full By Jan 27, 2023 Item Monthly Ameunt
No.__ Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on Jan 1,203
Billing S {Monthly Charges are Prorated from
LR I Jan 1, 2023 through Jan 2, 2023}
e s e e - — -- . ~— 2. Federal Universal Service Fee_ . . 1. .0
Online: att.com/myatt Page
. Company Fees and Surcharges
Plans and Services 1 308.44 3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 5.74
1 800 321-2000 4. 911 Fee .50
Service Changes: 5, State Cast Recovery Charge .58
1 800 321-2000 6. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.87
Repair Services: 1. Texas Universal Service 53.07
8. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
1 800 288-2020
Tatal Company Fees and Surcharges 87.86
Total Current Charges 308.44
Government Fees and Taxas
9. Federal 8.51
10. State and Local 19.08
Total Government Fees and Taxes 25.57
Total Plans and Services 308.44

News You Can Use Summary

« PREVENT DISCONNECT
« CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
« EMAILMY INVOICE

« STILLGETTING PAPER?
See *News You Can Use’ for additional information

+ LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
= FEES AND SURCHARGES
» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

Return bottom portion with your chack in the enclosad eavelope.

Amount Subject to Salas Tax: 282.36

By/Date Received:

By/Date Posted: Z‘ﬁ !

Approy

ed for Pavment:
—

(R [-2323
(1230

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#:

Loca) Sarvices provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Okiahoma, or ATAT Taxas based upon the service address location.

GO GREEN - Enroll in papertess billing.

49 of 68

Pey Rres e fant

e



89 J0 09
£995€56 [B1Wpe0181] puepeess

¢6'96 220¢ 19qwade( - JoWsjU| - 8SISAN 300y - SUSZNID Isid
26'96 junowy %o8y9
c6'96 26'96 76°96 €2/10 LLy8L8YYL G  €202/8L/L
1€2¢C juswAed Junoossiq anQ eouejeg vy [euibuo soussejey adh) ajeq
£202/82/L AINNODJV SUIJdIINN008 / ‘AT I'M IO%O_z:mw_



Jessica Benson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

L1uhioh kkaneh

;AT&T Business | Support | My AT&T Account

AT&T Small Business Services <att-services.bus.601161504@emailff.att-mail.com>
Wednesday, January 18, 2023 12:55 PM
Jessica Benson
Your AT&T online bill is ready to be viewed

Your AT&T bill is ready

Dear Valued Customer,

A new bill for your AT&T account is ready for viewing.

The bill amount shown below includes payments made before
the bill period ended. To see more recent payments, go to the
Account Overview and Bill & Payments sections of your

online bill.
Service Account enc!ing Bili Amou Date
in nt
U-\éers 8477 $96.92 02/0431/202

To manage your AT&T account online, click Log in, below.
You can view your bill details, payment history, make a
payment, and more.

Not yet registered in myAT&T for Business to manage your
account online? Register now

Thank you,

ATAT Business Services

Contact Us

Contact Us - quick & easy support.

: Paperless Billing
* Enjoy more convenience,

security, and control with free

paperless billing.
0-Sign up now

Automatic Payments

Save time and pay your monthly :

bill automatically!
OSign up now

e Jay 1718 23

Slorfe Ve

'___:/5. l'%d ..... -

[ H ¢ . ) -
B ra ey it - Tt
[ 0

-~

23

51 0f 68



89 J0 2G
£995£56 81901 87] Puepes:n

00002} ajoog - SUSZWYY isii4
00°00Z°L junowy 393YyD
00°00¢ 00002 00°00C 1N0CZINN3Y g €coc/Le/L
00°00¢ 00°00C 00°00¢ 1N6LCINN3IY Iig €coe/ie/lL
00°00C 00°00C 00°00C 1N8LZNN3IY !l €20Z/LE/L
00°00C 00°00¢C 00°00¢ INZLLINNTY g €20Z/LE/L
00°00¢C 00°00¢C 00°00C 1N9LCINN3Y ' €202/LE/L
00°'00C 00°00¢ 00°00C INSLLINNTY [l €20¢/LE/L
juswied unoosIiq ang aduejeg Iy {eulbuo aouaseey adA) ajeg

evece EeOdsc INNODY SUIAIINHI00E /oM HINGAT NOINNTY



@ BOK FINANCIAL: 5256 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75226

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary
Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015 $3,500,000

Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.0O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number : REUN1115UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

+** FEE ONLY INVOICE *™***

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $200.00

Wire payments must be received 1 business day prior to Due Date
Check & ACH Payments must be recelved 5 business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 2/15/2023
Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1115UT
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Net Amount Due:_ $200.00
- - Current Debt Service: $0.00
improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, Payina Adent Fee: $200.00
Series 2015 $3,500,000 ying Ag ' '
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,

please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892- 9973) or Nlcholas Deskm
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

J’b:; a?é"i__"_’
N s [

53 of 68



@ BOK FIN ANCI AL 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary
Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2016 $3,700,000

Reunion Ranch WCID

¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number : REUN1216UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

wt FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $200.00

oS Wire payments must be received 1 business day prior to Due Date
Check & ACH Payments must be received 5 business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 2/15/2023
Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1216UT
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Net Amount Due:. 2200.00
L sl Current Debt Service: $0.00
Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, Paving Adent Fee: $200.00
Series 2016 $3,700,000 -2/ 2d : '
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instrucuonﬁjor the paymept If you need acopy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf. comf972—892-9973) or Nlchoias Deskin;.”
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

- Jfbél br 23.--_

54 of 68



@ BOK FIN ANCI AL 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary
Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2017 $5,750,000

Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number : REUN1117UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

w** FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $200.00

Wire payments must be received 1 business day prior to Due Date
{ Check & ACH Payments must be received 5 business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 2/15/2023
Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1117UT
Reunion Ranch Water Control and g::r‘e\m%t:!‘): glel:ice' szgggg
Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, Paving Adert Fee: - 50 0'00 )
Series 2017 $5,750,000 Paying Agent Fee: $200.
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892:9973) or Nicholas Des

(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833). TR M W
IR TS I{!’f%:& /R 3_.

55 of 68




@ BOK FINANCIAL: 595 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary
Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Contro!l and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2018

Reunion Ranch WCID
¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number : REUN1218UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

e+ FEE ONLY INVOICE ™***

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $200.00

.~ Wire payments must be received 1 business day prior to Due Date
= Check & ACH Payments must be recelved 5 business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

_ DUE DATE 2/15/2023
Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1218UT
Reunion Ranch Water Control and g::r:rr\'t,%uelt;-l':s)::\;ice' szgggg
Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, = P T :
Series 2018 | Paying Agent Fee: $200.00
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf. coml972-892—9973) or N:cholas peskm
(ndeskin@bokf com/214-987-8833). Ly 1’3 J R e

Rl

J‘b; G- 23
RigeN

!

T

56 of 68



@ BOK FIN ANCI A 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary
Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2019

Reunion Ranch WCID

¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number : REUN1219UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

***** FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $200.00

Wire payments must be received 1 business day prior to Due Date
Check & ACH Payments must be recelved 5 business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 2/15/2023
Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1218UT
i Net Amount Due: $200.00
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Current Debt Service: $0.00
Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, Paying Agent Fee: $200.00
Series 2019 Faying e T ee. :
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for; the payment. If you need a cgpy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892- 99?3) or Nwholas DesRl -
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833). : .J.

57 of 68



@ BOK FlN ANCI AL 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue:

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT UNLIMITED TAX BONDS,
SERIES 2020

Reunion Ranch WCID
¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number : REUN1220UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

“+*** FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $200.00

Wire payments must be received 1 business day prior to Due Date -
Check & ACH Payments must be received 5 business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 2/15/2023
Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1220UT
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND g::r:r'::‘[’)‘:; g::"ce Szgg-gg
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT UNLIMITED TAX Bavi F T -00
BONDS, SERIES 2020 aying Agent Fee: $200.
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972- 892-9973) ar | Nlcho1as Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833). e e

saeiaaa o0 nebe
-

SN i e

58 of 68



89 40 6S
£995£56 [81NFS0L81] Puepea

96°901
96'901 Junowy %08y9
96'90L 96'901
uswAhed noosiq anq souejeg

yvee £2¢0¢/eld

220 Joquiaoaq - $394 g 9yyoog - Suszyd Isiid

96°901
Jwy [eubuo

zzozel Lpy9ao'NaD
soualajey

g7
AINNOJIDV SHI4IIAMMO08 /

g ceoe/Lerel
adA| aleq

Eljua
_.UH.:... w_owwﬂvm%_zo_zqﬁw_



DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347

AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

REUNION RANCH WCID (122022)
C/0 BOTT & DOUOTHITT PLLC
PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account # CEN.CDé6447_122022 PWS ID#1050175 Date: 01/03/2023 Page:

This is your statement for 2022

" DESCRIPTION Amount ||

Charges this period ------------------------—-~---- > 106.96
Total Balance Due -----------=c---cc--ommmo——-o— - > 106.96

By/Date Received: _DL (-1-2%
By/Date Posted: Py 2/~ ,
Approved for Payment:

Hand Detliverad to:

Mailed By/Date: Jb 2 ’Ll ’;23
GL#: (4210

Account# CEN.CD6447 122022

Please make checks payable to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
and include this statement with payment

Mail to : DSHB CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347
AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

Please fool free to contact DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004 billing department @ $12-776-7317 if you have been billed in

error or if you have any quastions ing your st Thaak youl

60 of 68



61 of 68

96° 90T TYIOL
27925 ¥dd ‘MA ‘SANYHIIWOTYHIYL €9° 1S €9°'1s I SZ98TI5V ¥$8002Z2d 00223 ZZ/¥1/1T
2°ZSS ¥dd 'Md 'SAIDVY DILADYOTYH £€°SS €E€'ss 1 SZH8TOV ¥880022% 00223 2ZZ/%1/11
#NSS g0a #4I/296T922:QI 02Ol |
ISEL 40 NOIIJI¥DSIA NEd0 LSI1 IINO IIADIL #1dD qINa
T :9beg £20Z/£0/T0 :°93eQ CC0CCT LPP90O°NAD # JUNODOVY

T 8begd €z wer €0 $Z:0£:L0
juswa3lels ATYIUOW JUSTTD | $00ZON 9VI TVIINID SHSA



89029
£995€56 (81001 87] puepealn

¢0°.LS

20°.S
2¢0°LS
juswifed

Gvcc

JUNOWY %9949

unoasiq
gcoc/ele

Z Jaquiada(] - Juswidinbg pue sabieyn ssajalp  axyjoog - suazgi) 1S4

¢0°'LS
anQ aouejeg

¢0'LS
Jwy [euibuo

[AATANV FANA 7A 2 N |11~ WAL T4 R AN
aoualeey adAy aleq

SSOJJIN UOZLIBA
AINNOJIV SUI4IAINMN008 / "A'I"D'M HONVY NOINNIA



verizon'

PO BOX 489
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489

Manage Your Account Account Number | Date Due

ih2bverizonwireless.com 1642433740=0000il PastDue

£RANG0 You, ad(ioss ot [ nvoice Number | so24s24487 |
http://sso.verlzonenterprise.com

Quick Bill Summary Dec 09 - Jan 08
|||||||||||l||m||||||||||||||||||u||||||||||||l||ll||||||||l||
REUNION RANCH WCID 00012428 Previous Balance (see back for details) $112.92
1930 RAWHIDE DR STE 314 Fi11 Payment - Thank You -$56.46
ROUND ROCK, TX 78681-6954 Balance Forward Due Immediately $56.46
Monthly Charges $40.00
Usage and Purchase Charges
Volce $.00
Surcharges
and Other Charges & Credits $11.64
Taxes, Governmenta! Surcharges & Fees $5.38
Total Current Charges Due by January 31, 2023 $57.02
Total Amount Due $113.48

By/Date Received: J( (/1 qla2
By/Date Posted: § FF). «1 ',”,Q %

Approved for Payment:/){}
vy
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:___ . !ﬁg,t ;-,:_;2 3
e+ (,A3A

Pay from phone i Pay on the Web . Questions:

_I ':ff_ﬁ‘fvﬁ‘ (#768) __Avb2b.verizonwireless.com = - - : 1.800.922.0204 o *617 from:your phone
Verizon‘/ Bill Date January 08, 2023
Account Number 642433740-00001
Invoice Number 9924824487
REUNION RANCH WCID
1930 RAWHIDE DR STE 314
ROUND ROCK, TX 78681-6954 TOtal Amount Due
Make check payable 1o Verizon Wireless.
Pleass retum this remit slip with payment. $1 1 3-48
$ .
PO BOX 660108

DALLAS, TX 75286-0108
Tronedlatogbebgoggog ooty lygetoton oy PO o]yt

9924824447020642433740000010000000570200000032.3489
63 of 68



REUNIO NCH W.C.1.D./ BQOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT
Nﬁ%ﬁernales%‘ectric oopera{:ve

Date Type Reference

1/31/2023 Bill 3001313436 01/23
1/31/2023 Bill 3001313424 01/23
1/31/2023 Bill 3001313435 01/23
1/31/2023  Credit 3001313420 01/23

First Citizens - Bookke

Original Amt.
222.69
1,573.23
56.37

-64.76

Balance Due
222.69
1,673.23
56.37

-64.76

2/14/2023
Discount

Check Amount

2246

Payment
222.69
1,673.23
56.37
-64.76
1,787.53

1,787.53

Grealland (LB1084M1B] 9535663

64 of 68



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m. nonprofit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379 B e

pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Account #: 3001313436

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 02/04/2023

This bill does not reflect payments after 02/04/2023.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

;;J;irl“““ﬁff 685 STATRATIEDRIVELIET]

otl energy use ‘ Tlal energy use
thls month last month

Total energy use Average daily use
this month Iast year and temp this month

Applications and nomination peti ONs are now open for members seeking to serve tha:r cﬁmm’w MB
districts 2 and 3. Nomination materials are due by 5§ p.m. on March 27 at PEC Headquanﬂ's in Johnson City. More
eligibility requirements are available at pec.coop/elections. 3nd sliverad to:

Waned Byjoate:

Giw: ( i3 A0
KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

65 of 68



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m. nonprofit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop  Se habla Espafiol Account #: 3001313424

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4
Bill Date: 02/04/2023

This bill does not reflect payments after 02/04/2023.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

Total energy use
last month

Total energy use )
this month

Qﬁ;,soo.se
o

Average daily use
and temp lhis month

Total energy use
this munlh last year

App ications and nomination petitions are n v open for membersseaklng lo'serve their ¢ n Boa " I;}

districts 2 and 3. Nomination materials are due by 5 p.m. on March 27 at PEC Headquarfgw‘?&:q%g %ﬁﬁlt infofiye

eligibility requirements are available at pec.coop/elections. Hand Daiivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (2230

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BO'I'I'OM PORTiON W‘ITH YOUR PAYMENT WHEN F'RY!NG IN F'ERSON BRlNG ENT|RE STATEMENT

66 of 68



Questions? Call 888-554-4732

Member-owned since 1938

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m. nonprofit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop  Se habla Espariol Account #: 3001313435

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4
Bill Date: 02/04/2023

This blll does not reflect payments after 02/04/2023.

a8 aeq] Charge detail found on the back of this page.

EI' un—--f- \4.-\..

Eherg y comparlson

Total erly use Total energy use
this month last month

r ™

350
kWh

%, $56.37 ﬁﬁf’

Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp thls month

350

250

Applicati ns and nom p nowopen or 1 bers aeking to elhan s o1t Al
districts 2 and 3. Nomination materials are due by 5 p.m. on March 27 at PEC Headquaﬂgrgjm@hw%y More i
eligibility requirements are available at pec.coop/elections. i
' ilailed Ry/Cata:

L#: 430

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR Rl C ORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BO'I'I’OM PORTION WITH Y’OUR PAYMENT - H PﬁYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

67 of 68



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m. nonprofit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379 : -
pec.coop Se habla Espaiiofl

Account #: 3001313420

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 02/04/2023

This bill does not reflect payments after 02/04/2023.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

7,

kWh @ious Monﬂls@ Current Month ﬂ | (Momhly High o Monthlylowe ) Temp T°',°,:i:",:,',?,’{h"s° Totlaala:‘er::;%;ihuse
40 N =it = il

Total energy use Average daily use

this month last year and temp this month

’d-“'

Applications and nomination petitions are now oe rﬁ '
districts 2 and 3. Nomination materials are due by 5 p.m. on March 27 at PEC Headquiarters [iafohrrsuhOity, More iffofmation and

eligibility requirements are available at pec.coop/elections. I

GL##:
KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

68 of 68



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Bldg, D
Austin, Texas 78746
(512) 327-9204

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE: February 2023

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REUNION RANCH WCID
FROM: Mark Kestner, P.E.

RE: Engineer’s Report — February 2023

cC: Bill Flickinger — Willatt & Flickinger

MEC File No.: 12002.122-0

a. Wastewater Treatment Plant

i. Wastewater Flows and Trends
Attached is an updated figure tracking wastewater flows to the existing WWTP vs. projections and
permit milestones. This figure includes calculated wastewater flow values produced per household.

ii. Odor Control Update and Recommended Improvements

The conveyor is currently being manufactured. Inframark has Inframark has found an alternative
contractor to install the concrete pad for $9,830.00 (proposal attached). The conveyor manufacturer is
aware to the delay and the installer is willing to work with the District to make sure the conveyor is
delivered after the concrete has been installed.

iii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options

The second unit’s motor failed in November. The sound evaluation will occur when the motor on the
first unit is replaced. The replacement motor as anticipated in January, but no updates have been
received.

Page 1 of 5



iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations

Table 1. Effluent Quality Data and Permitted Limits

Janua
Parameter ry Limit Unit Limit Type
Average
Turbidity 3.01 3 NTU 30-day average
BODg 7 5 mg/I 30-day average
30-day geometric
E. coli ND 20 100 ml
cov /4001 mean (MPN or CFU}
Maximum single grab
E. coli ND 75 /100 ml ximum Single g
sample (MPN or CFU)

There was a plant operation problem during the severe weather at Christmas which has continued
through January. This has caused a spike in the effluent BOD above permit limits. MEC and Inframark
will coordinate to identify and resolve the BOD issue. There will likely be a notice of violation from TCEQ
regarding this breach of the permit limits.

MEC recommends re-bidding the project and taking additional steps to increase the competitiveness of
the bids. This would include having a 30-calendar day bidding period, contacting previous plan holders
and discussing the reasons they chose not to bid, and aggressive contractor notifications to increase the
bidding pool. MEC will provide a proposal to re-bidding the project at the February Board meeting.

LCRA Grant Extension

The request for an extension has been submitted and LCRA Board and an extension has been
granted.

The RRWCID TLAP expires in 2024. MEC will provide a proposal to complete the renewal process at the
February Board meeting.

a. Water Supply and Distribution System Update

Attached are charts showing the historic and current water use by the community, both total and per
connection.

b. Stormwater and Water Quality System Update
No ongoing projects or updates.

c. Emergency Management Plan(s)

Texas Senate Bill No. 3 — Emergency Preparedness Plan
MEC submitted the EPP on February 22", 2022, to the TCEQ. MEC is still waiting on TCEQ to respond

with comments, questions, or requests for information. The 90-day review and comment period has
expired.

Page 2 of 5



Wastewater System Emergency Response Plan
MEC is continuing to work on the list of emergencies, including dividing them into primary and
secondary emergencies to help clarify the process of using the plan.

d. Long-Term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Several items were included in the budget for this year, a table of the projects is included on the
following page.

e. Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
Currently there are no ongoing contracts.

f. Approvals Related to Upcoming Construction Contracts
No outstanding items.

Page 3 of 5



S JO 7 98eq

Jax|w ayy

40 uoijesado anujjuod 01
JapJa uy padejdal spaau
Hun ay] '3dedspeay

Y1 ul sased AIS01100

03 aNp PIIIA0OI Sem

S310N [euOINppY

a1eq
3jdwo)
leuly

uona|dwo)

uels

pajewns3  pajewiysj

350 |euly

ajeq
a2
1507

1505
Peuo)
leny

1339png

leu1duQ

uonduasag

uiseq ay3 3|iym padewep awadejday
SEM 10J0W J3XIW I3XIN ulseg
S|1B} 3 udYm pade|dal aq ||1m Jojow Y| INf-£2 uer-¢7 00°000°STS$ uiseq adeu01s adpn|s ageso01s adpn|s
sued ul 0008S dueudulepy
Suiaaw 42qo130 e pascidde Od Inf-€2 uer-€g SY'ZIE'PTS | 00°000°8S | 350]2 "3s3 ‘Wliyuod 03 NI duwind piys dug
slqap/a04/ysniq
dnueap doueuduie
'spafoad 13y30 Jo Joaey ul pakejaq INf-€2 Uel-£g 00°000°2T$ pue aseqpeo. ||ejsu] IduenUI dIMM
(3jny 1addo?) pue
pea pasiAsY) ¥JTY Y3
yhm Ajdwod o0} sjeuazew
pue saul| 3J1A3s | aseqeleq/Aannsg
330-£7 uer-gz 00'000°0TS 40 3seqejep e a1eal) Ul IS
uo[1eI4LI3A 40} Bjoylod UOIIeIYLIBA P|3Y JO PIOIBI UOIIedYLIAA
0} yZA4 U1 $1502 J3yS1y 03 pea Aeus siy) 990-£7 uef-gz 00'000°0T$ BIA SUI 31AI3S AJLIAA aul alAIag
SIAIRA 3dueualuiey
£CAd 9uU0p 3q 01 Spa=N Inr-€z | uer-¢gz 00°000'2$ | 9512J9%3/ues|d pue 918207 JA|BA 3UI] uIely
“Jayieam woJy yuawdinba
ay11p104d 01 PINS SAAYS
BY1 JAA0 JBA0J € |jeIsul
720z J2quandas aje - uolidwo) jeuly das-zz das-zz 994-22 | 00'S£¥'8S 00'SEY'8S 00°000'S$ | 03 JoWenuod sppewelyu| | J3A0) PRIS SAAYS
‘sHoYa
SuuaauiBua paleposse
Suipnjpul ‘puIsIg
'POAI3I3] UM SPIq JAY10 OU pue 3y} ut sease uonedl |
ySiy os sem piq ay3 Aym auiwaiap 01 SNOLJIBA 3Y] 03 JU3N[YD
Sundwane pue Suippigas SpUAWIWOIAL SBuipinoad Jo 3jqeded uouejjelsu|
133uIdua ‘paniadal sem piq aj3uis v unf-gz AeN-zz 00°000°0€2$ piys dwnd e jje1sup | ppis uonedu| 0Tz

13(ougd




§Jo g ased

dx3 dLMM 343 JO 35ned3q
paonpas Apueayiudis
SEM 3)s uo afesois
"PEis dup a3 Buxy ‘dLMM 343 12 sued aseds dLMM
Joy de8 133png oy aSpug o1 pkesa €2 UBF-EZ 00°000°s$ 3J015 01 pays e ||eisu] | e pays aeuols
juel
uo||e8 00§ B YHM dIMM dimm1e
Y3 Je yuel aluojydodAy | due| ansolyadAH
Jleweju| woly 3sanbay INr-€2 uer-gz 00'000'5$ 3unisixa ayy asejday aoe|day
1uswase|day
1ujod udisap 213y} dwng
03 8uipJodae Sunesado (sdwind paag
0SS ‘a1mny ayy 10u ase Jeyl sdwnd 13Y14) uoneis
u; sapes8dn jeuoiyppe |erluajod ‘910N INf-€2 uef-c¢ 00°000°0S$ |  3|qissawqns 3y3 ade|day MR BUELTITE]




Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D
Austin, Texas 78746

30-Day Average Turbidity

35
3 Permit limit (3 NTU)
5 25
'—
£ 2
=
T 15
g2
e o1
05 I
0
SO Y N L S L S L S SN . SR (S RS . S ¢
&« @fa* N N & & ¢
30-Day Average BOD
8
7 Permit Limit (5 mg/L)
6
s
[oTa)
Ey
[m]
g3
2
1
0
AL { N L S L SN S L R { G G
R RO N - R T &
30-Day Average E. Coli
25
Permit Limit (20 CFU/100 mL)
- 20
£
(]
3 15
2
L
£ 10
5
[&)
u 5
0

AV AV AV AV AV AV AV AV ~V AV el



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capq*"' ~ETonene o
i | N4
Austin, Ti &



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D
Austin, Texas 78746

35

2.5

15

0.5

NH3N (mg/L)
o =] N

35

TSS (mg/L)
=) N
[ (V5] N (V2] w

o
n

30-Day Average NH3N

’f)’ Wvooqy

\§' v\ﬁé &

)

30-Day Average TSS



YIUoN

g€z-inr ce-inr Te-inr oz-nr 6T-Inr 8T-nr LT-Inf 9tT-Inr ST-Inr pT-Inr €T-Inr
1L 2 Z °
_
i/ _ 0sz
h 00s
R 05 o =
0 5
f o
< O
0001 < C
c 9
c _ ~ m o9
_. 0SZ'T ~—
__
00S‘T
| 0SLT
_
|
- 0002
3N J3d 35N 38eI3AY [BNUUY BUHOY «ssesee 31 45d 350 J01e M AYIUO
spuail asn J31eM IN1 43d
9y/8/ sexa] ‘uiisny

a "3pig s “AmH sexa) jo jended 1011
ESE-4 "ON WJi4 pa.a3siFay sexa]
24| “0) Suusauwdul sauny



vz-nr

YIUON

€z-1eN 1Z-P0 ocz-unf 67-994 £T-d35 9T-AeiN ¥T-23Q €1-3ny
0000
0100
MOJ{ PRIHWIR %SL (1enoe) mol4 d3esaAy YIuo-€
MO|4 PIRIWIS] %06 — — = 0200
MO[4 paniulad %00T
MO[{ PIISTIPY 0£0°0
Mo|{ 98eJany YIUuo-€
ov00 I
S.
1)
S
(12
a
0500 1
o
=3
<
09
Apede] paniwiad J0 %S/ uondaloid pue smoy paisnipy 0900 &
| L 2
— . L'7=38eRAYTZOZ | ,0q
e e e e e | e 09 = a8esany 0z0C
Audede) payiuwiiad o %06 L'8 = 35e1dAY 6107
g'¢ = 98eaAy 8102
Koede Juswieal] £6-=38es9AY-LT0Z| 0800
£'1 = 38eltdAy 9107
Gz = 99eJoAy STOT
't = 98eJaAy $107 )
{y7uow J3d SUOIPAUUOD)) YIMOIH UOIPUUC) 060°0
| 0010

Su01399{01d MOo|4 J91eMIISeAN
AIDM Yduey uotunay

9v/8/ sexa] ‘unsny

a ‘9pig s “AmH sexa] jo feuded TOTT
€GE-4 "ON Wil paIalsiday sexa)

*3u| ‘Auedwo?) SusauiBug sapny



yauowy

ve-ine £7-1eIN 1Z-P0 oz-unt 61-924 L1-dag 91-Aely v1-23Q €1-8ny
0
oz
r or
as] INT 43d
35N INT 13d PAISN[PY e
09
[
3,
[
w
-]
®
08 _.
(4]
-]
Q.
S
m
wv
)
o
? >; \r« \< § \.)?\; "
AR StVENL S N |
5453/pd3 /0T - S9eiaAY =
< Eﬂ.ﬁﬂm: ASQ P3S T + 3deiany > | ozt
1453/pd8 0€T - siseq Aujiqisea4 puog 2453/pd8 T€T - wnwixey
ovt
D453/pd8 0ST - siseq uBisaq Sunnwiad
09T

sisAjeuy agesn HUN dLMM

didM Youey uoiunay
9y/8. sexa] ‘unsny

a 3pig s "AmH sexa] jo endeD TOTT

£GE-4 "ON Wui4 paJa15189y sexa)

*2u| ‘Auedwo) SunsauiBul apnin



@INFRAMARK

WATER L INFAASTRUCTURE SERVICEY

Reunion Ranch WCID

General Manager Reports for the month of

January 2023
Board Meeting: February 21%, 2023

Reviewed By: Ronja Keyes
Date: 2/10/2023



I N F R A M A R K 14050 Summit Dr, Ste 103
Austin, TX 78728

WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES (T) 512.246.0498

(F) 512.716.0024
www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Board of Directors Reunion Ranch WCID
From: Ronja Keyes

Date: 02/14/2023

Subject: Operations and Maintenance Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last Board Meeting:

A. Administrative
e Nothing significant to report.
B. Wastewater treatment plant & effluent subsurface irrigation

e All facilities are in compliance for the month of January;
Plant’s capacity is at 72%; total flows are 1.79 MG; average flows are 58,000 GPD
e 2" Winter freeze;
Operator monitored plant during freeze conditions
Received several alarm calls for high effluent level
Monitored Plant and scheduled pump and haul
e Concrete pad update;
- Proposal enclosed from Horizon concrete in the Amount of $9,830.00
e Conducted monthly inspection of irrigation fields;
- No leaks reported

C. Wastewater collection system

e Preventive Maintenance;
- Scheduled 3-month mechanical lubrication PM
(check all fluid levels, change oil in drip box, air compressors, grease pumps & motors)

D. water distribution system

e Water accountability is at 97% for the month of January.
(billing cycle from December 20" through January 18th)

E. stormwater Conveyance & Pond maintenance

e Inframark conducted Pond inspections on January 19", Reports are enclosed.
- Some branch and brush clean up

e Aguatic Features Pond maintenance Reports are enclosed.



F. Customer matters, complaints, reports & updates

e Boil Water Notice was issued February 2" due to an extended duration of a power outage at
the WTCPUA’s Water Plant and loss of pressure. Received sample results February 4" and lifted
Boil Water Notice.

e Purchased and replaced 6” clean out lid for Customer.

e Customer on Williams Ct., reporting low water pressure during morning hours since last freeze

event;

- Pressure was at 70psi at Customers location, also confirmed pressure at multiple other
location on same street

- PUAIis not aware of any issues that may result in loss of pressure

- Operator to continue monitoring pressure

G. Customer billing & delinquencies
e Mailed 12 Delinquent Letters; 6 tags hung

H. Authorization for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements, operations
improvements & maintenance

e Refer to recommendations below.

Construction
e Nothing significant to report at this time.

Current Items for Board consideration:

Vendor Amount Description Work Order #

Horizon concrete $9,830.00 Concrete Pad




Horizon concrete and
canstruction services

Prepared For

Ronja Keyes
Dumpster Pad
+2 811-608-4361

Alfredo Lopez Estimate # 326

164 Kemah Dr. Date 02/13/2023

Kyle , Tx 78640

Phone: (512) 779-7042

Email: alfredosconstructionservices@gmail.com

Description Total

Concrete pad 6" tick , 48x11 (528 square ft) $5,430.00

4" curve about 58' $1,200.00

7 bollards $2,100.00

Adapter for trench bollards (skidtsrere ) $350.00

Concrete pump if needed $750.00
Subtotal $9,830.00
Total $9,830.00

Page 1 of 2



By signing this document, the customer agrees to the services and conditions outlined in this
document.

Ronja Keyes



L0v°9L 215's6 S0L°62 $9|qeAI909Y [ejo]
(981°2) SoP'y 169'9 S3]|qeAla09y paby [ejoL
£65'81 L¥0'L6 ySh'ZL p3jid [ejol
(819) 66'Crv'8 197090'6 Pal|ig SIUN02JY 10} as( 13)ep Bay
z = = pawiepay
000°tL 000'L - Buppel]
00S = - JueIpAH
- 0s2'8 LS€'9 YOH - [elnJawwo]
(689) £9p'8 Z51'6 [enuapisay
uondwnsuoy abesany
(000°292) 000'L1LS‘Y 000'v8.'y pa3wnsuo) suojjeg |ejo
=] 5 - pawiepay
000°L 000°L E bunjoel |
= - - JuelpAH
000°cy 000°zZEL 00068 VOH - [elRIsWwwo)
(000°LLE) 000'¥8E'Y 000'G69't |eljuspISay
uondwinsuos
L GES BZS Pajig SjuNo29y Jo JaqWINN [EJ0L
= = pauwliepay
i l l pbunoes ]
- = E JuelpAH
9l 145 VOH - [elDJ8WWwo)
S 81s 195" |enuapisay
ge-uer zZz-uer
adueleA SUonIaUUO0) uonduasag

MUVAYEINI )

Aewuing m_._E




SNUIAIY 1231BM31SEBAA INUBNBY JOIEM B

f2mo zTfeT 2TfIT zTjel zz/& k3413 14473 zzfg tz/S 44 (3413 (244 zt

17

00 0%

00 000°0T$

00 000’0%7s

00 000°09%

00 000'08%

00 000'00TS

00 000'07TS

Kiobajeq Aq anuanay foysiH yuop m...m__|m zZi




VIN JuawAed UON 1o} S}o8Uu0asIq
v/IN Buny sbe] juanbuiag
vl pajiew Jaja juanbulsg
00'0% SUO(}03]|0D UOIjeIaPISUOY pleogq
00'08 HO 8lUpA O] UTHBISPISUDD pJEOg
056°99€ $ | 6¥'€89 $ |28z’ $ | 592282 $ £2/1
- $ - $ | 60'6E6 $ | LL0PEC $| 901292 3 [44(4}
i $ = $ | ¥9°6S $ | €€'950'9 $ | 9L'2LS'S6 $ ceiLL
90'6/8'€ $ | Lzos9'e $ | 26'656 $ | 291909 $ | G285Vl $ 2c/0L
09°9L0'E $ | 9’298 $ | 95°L¥0'E $ | 2€'9999 $ | 60'E9Z'BLI $ 2Z/6)
66°CEY'C $ | 19'82S $ | LLLED'L $ | L6'0.5'8 $ | LE'ECE'BEL $ Zc/8
E0'ECL'L $ | 96°0LL $ | ¥8'299 $ | 2L8€EE'S $ | 9.°850'L1) $ [44)A
ob'E88’L $ | 9¢'L2¥ $ | 09°9L6 $ [20L52'L $ | s2'962'0L1 $ 2c/9
/9'6€9'C $ | 25 voE $ | L9ESY $ | 98'GL6'S $ | €£°0S56'001 $ 22/9
SL'€EC9’L $ | £2°260°'L $ | ¥6'06¢ $ | 6£°652°L $ | 88°E6L'96 $ [44i4
8¥'000'L $ | 219229 $ | €266L°} $ | Sb'SoE’L $ | /8162, $ t44}
29°LS. $ | ov'6eL $ | Lyrvoe $ | 88°CI0'E $ | 9L'v25'69 $ 4414
18614 $| 42151 $ | 02°95€ $ | EEOPLY $|9s25L'eL $ 22/l
+02} [ej10L Aeq 06 [ejoL|Aeg 09 1ejol AeqQ 0¢ Iej0L 3QeAID03Y [ejoL ajeq
L s
f——— —
proe—— E— ]
(== — -

Hoday suooa||0) PUe 3|GRAI3IAY SIUN0IIY YIUOW Z|




N A== €20 sze 082 gz-uer
A O O N £V0 80 99) 22-99Q
ov'0 201 061 ZZ-"ON
. o 60 150 1Ly ZzP0
== N 020 9’ 9ez zz-deg
e \ oo 120 86'L 96Z zz-hny
oS'T 0,0 9Lz a1'e zzinr
o0z 520 sze 00°€ ze-unr
o 08°0 86| ¥8'C 2z-Aep
e ¥9°0 62¢ 66'C zz-1dy
89°0 vZ'e 20°¢ Zz-1eN
o't 850 18} S¥'z 22-0o
€20 18l 00Z zz-uer
MIZ - MC_‘_O_LU OCO_\/_|O>< <D ¢HN [ulIo|y) ouoly m>< 210 ajeq
09 ©A0Qy 99 ISNIN wucwEwh_:Umm ajels
[esz ] BAY enuuy juaiingy

Buuojiuoy Ajend Jajem

Ajijend pue uononpold Iajep

SIIANIS JANLINYLSYUINI § IV

AAVIANVEANI

o



(sso1 |eD) s8esaAy YIUON £ —— (9sn paj|19) 38e1vAy YIUOW £ — (J913IA 131seIN) EFIBAY YIUOIN £~

(-) 5507 5|29 —m umD pag I SI21aN J1315BN
O
eo.o

e_r %0 %.v .vo
s Aa; @0«9 . 9% .nr Oﬁ? ...Olmw
%¢%¢ﬁ%¢ A%%%% %«%,mt t%%, .mae, A..%%A..,ﬁ aa%@@. %o.%y%

000'Z-

- § 3 0
7_ __ 000
000%

0009
0008
00001
00071

000‘vT

000'9T

000°8T

Joday Ajijiqejunoody 19jepn |




(-)SSOT S e == 357 P3]Iid SIDIDIN JIISBIN —ill=

o o 2> o o i
3 R W (6] RS 2> < 5 W o &
N P2 o) @ S 5 & @ 2 o 3 A
& @9% ,mo.,v« o° «oo,ov .@%. W SN e S %%\4/ f«@ov W «so...qv mao.,v & «aﬁ_v zo»@o W e & %%\ar
ot <& & P & o & L & A I 2 & <& & & & & <& <& < & QY @
000Y-
9TTT-  Lcql r6- 656. SST'T- SeLit- 000z-
- §96- €L- N
1z9- 99 Stg- ~ 56- 8 829 L
44 6Tt gStT frz- w7 grt- 6rz- 5 g L6e- go1-
o
000t
79€'
2 000Y
ol WL ry
= 0009
t62'y,
_,,m,mﬂ.m ooog
&,
L
L m./bmﬁ.ﬁ 0000t
B gE6'L’ Sl
15 g : 'ty gollot
L ogl'tt gf'or 0007t
N to5'tt z§'Er
200'€T - bho'tr [§t'er LTo'ET 0oo%tT
: ]
eyt
ggh7't
0009t
ooogt

abesany yluo €



%¥8'96 %91~ |(6¥1) vl €55’y [9LL'y Geg £z/8L/L  |gz Aenuer
%9.°L01 %9.°1 96 1 GEG'S ovb's GEG ge/6l/gl |2z jaquiadsg
%95 701 %95 ¥ 16€ 4 ¥60'6 LLL'S yES TT/8L/LL  |2T J9qWSAON
%¥6°86 %90'L-  |(2€1) 0l 86zl |s06'z) ges 2Z/6L/01 |22 1990190
%¥8° 10 %P8’ 802 L 86v'LL  |LOELL €€S zz/6LI6  |zZ Jaqualdag
%0¢2'G6 %08 - (oL2) 9 G8O'vL  |L08'vL 144 Zz/6LI8 |2z isnbny
%SG9°16 %ge's-  [(09g'L) (L1 0z6'vL  |L62'9L 22§ zeBLiL |2z Ainr
%ZE'E6 %89'9-  |(928) 6 0ES'LL  |G9E'TL 12§ ge/oL/9 gz eunr
%€E.'88 %lZ L [(16L'L) Ll 9’6 995'01 .2S 22/8LIS zz feiN
%0226 %082~ [(222) 6 v/1'6 096'6 8¢S zZ8Ly  |zz |udy
%.LL°98 %ETEL-  |(rL2) 6 ¥90'G L¥8'S 8¢cs ceiLLie ¢c Ydien
%2526 %8y’ L~ |(G62) i 9c9'c Zve's L2S geLve  |zz Meniged
%.5'G6 %y~ |(S22) el Zv8'y 080'S YA ze8LiL gz Aenuer
%6626 %lL02-  |(62ZF) 6 089'G gLL'e 8¢S Lg/ZLZL  |Lg Jequadaq
%SGE 68 %S9°0L- [(000'L) |vl 9/€'8 06€'6 125 L2/8L/LL  |LC JoquisnoN
%90°88 %¥6'LL-  [Z¥p'L) |0l 899'0L [szL'2l 92s L2/8L/0L |12 1990100
%¢6'Z6 %80°Z-  [(8L0°L)  [11 Z5e'el  |L8e'pL ¥Zs L2ILVI6 | Z Jequisydas
%.9° 06 %ee6- (012l |L 8vL'LlL  |G96'ZL (4] 12/61/8 LZ Isnbny
%cl 001 %cl 0 Sl L 2L |p0L' L)L 6lS L2IBLIL LZ Aine
%9/°06 %P2 6-  |(889) L 7649 Lvp's oLG 12/81/9 Lz sunp
%GG'€6 %S¥9-  |(819) 0 4% 0£0'8 90S L2/0e/S 1z Aein
%¢} 06 %88'6-  |(c06) S 122’8 ¥€1'6 906 L2/6LIY 12 ludy
%6¥'901 %6%'9 oz Gl 0zg6'e GB9'E ¥0S Lem;lie L uoepn
%0126 %06L-  |(pvp) 0 GLL'S 6L9°G 20s L2/nere Lz Aienigad
%SZ .6 %S.'2-  |(ELL) Z 866'C 8Ly 861 Le/SLIL Lz Menuer
104 sso019% | (-) ssoq | 18aui0/ asn SI9)9 | suon2aduuUo) ajeq peay YIuo
pajunoddy s'en [Buiysniy| papig | Jaisely | o Jaquinp




ozoo

ohao

0go'o

0800

QCT O

OTZT 0

a%to

Kienuep Jo YJUO\l 3y} JOJ SMO|] J3)EMI)SEAN |

SINIARIS TYNAINTLSYUINI T B3 LYM N\
e YYYINY¥4NI §) =




%veL

SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA

SOA

SIUN PIS 267/

SN PIS 2G'2
/bw
/6w g'g
/6w 0L
dsWn 8500

SHUN PIS 0'6

SHUN PIS 09
/6w 0L
/6w 0g
/6w og
dow 800

(xeiN) Hd

(WIN) Hd

(UIN) |enpisay aulolyD
(bay) SS1

(6ay) aog

('BAY) dLMM Mo|

Kienuep Jo yjuop ayj 104




%98 £6 £c'€80'8y | 002°8SS°L) siviolL
%901 9oL 000°€S 000'0¥9°L 86t |g-uer
%88 88 000t 000'vE€Z’L 20S 12-924
%96 G6 0008t 000'2.¥'L ¥0S LZ-1en
%08 6. 000'0% 000'681°1 905 LZ-1dy
%88 18 000'vP 000'04€'} Q0s LZ-Aey
%26 68 000'9% 000°28¢'L olLS Lz-une

%06 /8 000G 000°'LBE'L 6LS Lz-inr

%6 06 000°'.Y 000°26%') €25 L g-bny
%b8 08 0002y 000'%22'} $2S 1z-des
%69 G0l 000°GS 008'689°'L 9zs 12920
%Ll 801 000°2S 0o¥'8Ll'L 125 LZ-AON
%0. 901 000'9S 000'9¢.'} 8zs 1Z-99Q
%04 901 ££'62£'95 005'055'02 SIV.1OL
%9 Z01 008°cS 005'899'1 125 zz-uer

%EL Lil 0£5'8S 008'8€9°L 125 22-994
%89 €01 111'YS 005'629°1 825 Zz-1e
%Z. 601 062'.G 009'8L2') 825 Z2-1dy
%2l 601 169'/G 009°88.°L 128 ¢z-AeN
%L 801 010'.S 00£'0L2'1 12§ Ze-unr
%89 0l 009'vS 00,7169} 125 zzinr
%0, 0L 00.'GS 000'822°L ves geg-bny
%.9 00l 0¥Z'€S 00£'26G°) €ES Ze¢-dss
%E9 6 001'0S 002'¢€SS'L GEG ZZ1°0
%9/ el 006'09 008't18°L ¥ES ZZ-"ON
%61 8Ll 09Z'€9 00Z2'196'L GES zz-93Q
%e.L 80} 00°006'2S 000°56.°L S1V.LOL
%Z. 801 006'.S 000'G6.°L Geg gg-uer

0,
% “u.__.ﬁuo h“M_wMM_.“_:M\Wc. abeiany SMO|4 |eJo] | suol}o3uuo)

Jajuag 23y 18 e JSIBAA .

[e21101SIH MO|4 19}eM3ISEAA AIDOM YoUury uojunay




[20Z 1.0 bodey pungga - Z1BuIPa Q08 EZ0Z\INodRy Bullea § @lwLed e QIDM yavey uow AU NS JOV]

‘SINIWWOD

YIN SJUaWiIpas pue SUGaP JO Je3]D BaJE Ul S9N je a1y
VIN Jeuonjesado pue paso|d aAjeA ssedAq Aouabiawg
VIN feuonesado uado aajea abseyssia
V/IN &("230 ‘sjjem ueiqeb ‘sjiem Bujuiejal ‘abeurelp 23a19uod ‘sadid) sjuawas [eiIn}onsS o} sbewep Auy
YIN 393y9 pue sdoj }no uea]d uado aAowY ¢Buidid utelp J5pUN 3y} Ul PUNO) JUSWIPIS SEAA|
VIN adid gje} o ay) punoie uonejabaa jo uoRipuon
VIN £BIP3LU 3y} JO UoPPUOD
VIN ¢Bale uIseq Uj punoj ysniq 1o saal]
VIN| &biay ur 81 mojaq uope)ban si|
VIN ¢91IS JB punoj yses}
YIN Jeale 19)ji§ pues 3y} uf yydap yuswipas
YIN ¢ Aequoy ayy ug yjdap Juswipasg
VIN 4SINoY gy uiyim ulesp puod ay) $30q
VIN | |2A3] 433eM puod

NIVdd WHOL1S - 3A0D 3SIN3A

uoijeao] puogd

VMNVEA AWWYL THOAL
921680 # OM|
£202/64/1 :31va

HONVY NOINNIN  :LOR1SIa

1371N0 NIvid
NOILD3dSNI ANOd d3LVMINXNOLS

SNQOILVYIdO IdNLODONYLSYAINI AT LY M

AdVINVAI4ANI




€207 10 Uodoy PUSHiq3d - ZOvsBUNIRIN (og £2asHodey Bunidei ¥ semwwoD | 1IDMRY) QIDM YIuey IOUNW-SON|

SINIWWOD

V/N 2JUSWIPas pue SLqap JO Jea]d eale ul S)ajul ||e aly
VIN Jeuonelado pue paso|d aajeA ssedAq Aouabiauig
YIN |euonesado uado aAjeA abieyasig
V/N ¢{-2)a 'sjjlem ueiqeh ‘sjjem Buiureya. ‘abeurelp aja1ouo02 ‘sadid) spusawala [einjonns o) sbeuwep Auy
Y/N 329y2 pue sdoj Jno ueajd> uado aroway ¢Huidid uiesp Japun ayj} Ul puNoj JUSWIPAS SBAA
VIN adid jjej no ayj punose uonelahaa Jo uoPuUOD
VIN ~ zRIpaW ayj Jo uonpuog|
VIN £eale ujseq ul punoy :m....:._. 10 s3a1]
VIN £Wbiay u1 8| Mojaq uonejaban s|
YIN £2)IS J& punoy :mu._._..
VIN Jeale 19}y pues ay) ui yydep ]
V/N +Aequoy ay3 u yydap Juawipag|
YIN 2SIN0Y 8p UIYJM UleIp puod 8y} saoqg
VIN |oA8] 183eM puod

NIvdd WHOLS - IA0D INVr

uoeI0 puod

VHNVEA ANAVL THO3AL
921680¢ #OM|
£202/61/1 :31va

HONYY NOINN3Y  :1J1M1SIa

NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINYOLS

SNOILYYIdO IYNLINYLSYUINI ¥ILY M

AIVIAVUANI




-

Q009 SM007 dNOd

:SLNIWNOD

A3¥IMOd ¥V10S / AITIVLISNI

10jelay

vivad ON £puod 3y} j0 3WN|OA 3y} Pasnpal pue pajenwnode Sey JuUswWIpas
ON Zluaunjuequa 10 wep ay} uo juasald uonejabaa Apoom 1o s901)
ON Suasaud sjueld sasieau|
ON 2luasaid swoojq aeb|e aA|ssaIaxgy
aooo ¢adid [je3 3no ay} punoJe uonejabaa §o uonipuos
VIN Zleuonesado uado aajea abieyossiq
S3A £San}oN13s J9[3N0 Jo S}3]ul 3y} punoJse Bunnaso uoisoy
S3A £auljasoys je juasaid uoisolsg
S3IA Sjuawjuequa ayj ul d|qiSIA sdaas 10 SyIeId ‘ajoyyuls
ON £9)1S 18 punoj yses|
S3IA ¢S1Qap 10 JUAWIP3S PaJe|NWNIde JO Jed|d SIdju|
S3A Juonipuod jeinianns poob ui s19qu)
1Nn4 ¢I9A3] Jajem puod

(38173 A¥VYIN) 2-2 JOM

uoyjeaoy puod|

VVEA AWAVL +HO3l

921 680¢ # OM

€202/61/1 :3lva

HONVY NOINN3Y :LORLSI]

SANOd 13IMm
NOILO3dSNI ANOd d3LVMINXNOLS

SNO!IY%3¢D 34N 12NYLsvdiNG ¥3lvm

AAVINVYANI




£Z0Z L0 Hodey puoc\qeS - ZoysButesy 0og £ZoTIHOdRY Bugesiy ¥ espILWDD NIMNY) QIOAA YaUeY uar IGSIRLN WS dOV]

‘SLNIWINOD
viva oN épuod ay} Jo awINjoA 9y} padanpal pue pajejnwnIde Sey JudwIpas
ONI| Jlusunjuequia 1o wep ayj} uo Jussaid uonejshioa Apoom 10 sads]
ON . Juasaid syuepd aasieAu|
ON Qussaid swoojq aehbje aaissadaxgy
MO ¢adid [jej 1no ayy punoie uone}abaa jo uonpuo)
V/N 2leuoneiado uado aajea abieyssiqg
ON 4.S91n)9N43S J8[3n0 Jo S)ajul 3y} punole Buinaso uoisosg
ON Jaujjasoys e juasasd uoisos3|
ON Jlusunjuequia ay} ui ajqisia sdaas 10 syaeld ‘sjoyjuls
ON £9j1s )e punoj yselj
ON £ S11qap 10 JUBLWIPas PajejnWnade Jo 1839 S}aju]
S3A Zuognipuod [einjongs poob ul sjaju)
17N4 £19A8] J3)em puod
(HONVY NOINN3Y 6¥Z SSOHIV) €£-Z JOM Uoyese puod
SANOd 13M
VHUVEA ANNVL *HOAL NOILO3dSNI ANOd d43LVMINHOLS
SaEaglE SO SNOILYY3IdO IYNLONYLSYYANI ¥ILVYM
£eozi6lL/L :31va V— m < 2 < z m Z —
HONVY NOINN3Y  -1DI¥1Sid




EZ07 10 WOy PUOGaS - ZOVBUIRSW 08 £Z0ATU0day Cugsal B 3ayiwwo?) waleue\(IOMNY) CIDA UURX UOIUNIMMIIILLNA-SIOH |

‘SINIWNOD
ON JJUBLWIpas pue SUGap JO Jed]d ease ul Sjajul [je aly
WIN |euonjesado pue paso|d sA|eA mwum»n >o:omkoEm
1O xog JoRNds J0 |auuey) poul
ON| 2(-032 'sjjem ueiqeb ‘sjjem Bujujejal ‘abeurelp s)212uo0d .w.on_& SIUBW3)D [ean}aNnJ)s o) abewep Auy
ON ¥33y2 pue sdoj Jno ues|o uado erowsy ¢Buidid utelp Jopun ayj uj punoj JUSLUIP3S SEM
MO ] adid jje} Ino ay} punoue uoneabaa Jo uonpuon
aooo _ ZEIpaw 3y} JO uoHIPU0H
ON £BaJe UiSeq Ul punoj yshiq 1o saal]
S3A &wbiay ur g mojaq uonejabaa s
ON ¢9)IS Je punoj ysel |
WEC Jeale Jajjy pues ay) ui ydap jusuipss
wETul LAeqio} oY) ul yjdap Juswipas
S3IA ] 2S1Noy 8y UM ulesp puod ay ssog
Add : |2A3] 19JEM puOd
(311X 40 ANT) -2 JOM uone’oT puog
W3LSAS ¥3171d ANVS
VHNVEA AWWNVL ..:ow_._ NOILO3dSNI ANOd H31LVMIAROLS
9Z1680¢ u%i SNOILVEIJO IHNLONYLSYYINI ¥ILVM
o smagh - S MUVIAVYUINI
HONVY NOINN3N  :LORMLSIa




265.60€OM VYV ¥30T1NO1Q NI LNOHSVM - INJWIG3S SVH ._.m._._z_

it ool S

[20Z L0 Haday puociaa - Z09BuIEaN QOB £Z0Zoday Burleoy § semwLeD QIom yauey NIAS Q0K |

s e

SINIWWOD

aNOd LV HSNY8/SAWIT 40 311d - OSNIMOHS LNIJIWMNVEINT LV d3NIT

v1vda ON s puod ay} JO 3WN|OA 3y} Paonpal Pue pajejnwndoe sey Juswipag
ON ZJudunjuUBqW? 40 Wep ay) uo juasaid uone3abian Apoom 1o soasl
ON ¢yuasaud sjuejd aasieau]
ON Sasaid swoojq aefije o>_wwoowxm_.
MO n..un._.._ 11e} 3no ay) punose :o_u.me? JO uonIpuon
/N ; ¢leuonesado uado eajea abieyasiq
S3A ¢S2INJaNJIS J3[IN0 10 SI3jul Y} punote 6uiN320 uoisoiz
S3A . 4suljaioys je Juasaid uoisosq
S3IA Zuawnjuequia ay) ul 3|qisia sdaas 10 S)IeId ‘doyyuls
ON £43US Je punoj ysel]
ON 2SHQap JO JUSWIPas Pajejnwnode Jo 1e3]2 SJoju|
S3A Zuonipuod jeimoanxs poob uy sjaju|
T1N4 £]9A3] J3)em puod

(HONVY NOINN3H S0LE ANIHAG) L-€ dJOM|

uoneso| puod

VHNVEA AWWYL  “HO3L

921680¢ #OM

€20T/6L/1 -31va

HONVY NOINNZ¥ :12141Sia

SANOd 1Im
NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥31VMINYOLS

SNOILYY¥3d0 FUNLINALISYUINI ¥ILYM

NAVAVEINI




“ﬂﬁ....” ; 4 —_—r D e :
oD v . =

2L09.60€OM ._.st_.v._z<ms_m 1Vv NOISO¥3 - 00O SM001 ANOd

—Fia

E£Z02 10 Maday PuoL\Ga] - ZivsBunesw Qog £202sHady Bunso ¥ STWIAY QIOM yauey uon IQUNIWN-SJON T

-SINJFWWOQ

vivd ON ¢puod 3y} Jo awIN|oA ay) paonpal pue paje|nwnaoe sey JuUswipag
ON Ziuaunjuequia Jo wep ayj} uo juasaid uone}abaa Apoom Jo sad1)
ON ¢uasaud sjuejd aasieau|
ON| 2wasaid swoolq aebje aajssasaxy
MO 2adid e} 1no ay} punoue uope)abaa jo :o_u_u:oo.

S3IA ¢leuoneiado uado aajea abieyasiqg
V/N . £ S21NJONJIS JOPNO IO S)3ju] 3y} punole BuINa20 uoisosy
S3IA &aulpesoys je juasaid uoisosg
S3IA Ziuaunjuequia ayj ui ajqisia sdaas 1o S)Haed ‘sjoyjuls
ON &9)IS Je punoj ysel|
Y/N £,S11qap JO JUaWIPas pajeniunaode JO Jed[d s1a|u|
Y/N £UORIPUO? |eiNjoNys pood uj s1aju|
1nd ¢I19A3] Jajem puod

(youey uonay ZyLE pulysg) £-€ dJOM

uoleI0T pUod

VHNVEA AWNNVL 'HO3AL

921680E #OM

£20z/61/) 3ALva

HONVY NOINNZN  :1ORdESIa

SANOd 1am
NOILDO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINRAIOLS

SNOILVY3IdO IdNLONYLSYHINI ¥ILYM

NAVIANVYHANI




juasald

Juasald
pooo

pooon
auoN
3uoN
3uoN
auoN
auoN
auoN

poog

suges oz

350

!

2

4
O

=l

Al

g

b=

CET]

uer
e’ 0T

S3JON pUE s3JuaIndd0 jesnun {6
ysi4 ounbsolN (g

s3uoow ‘s|qea ‘s1yd)| “eo]) ‘ssswi (aued (013u0D)
ujelunoy Jojuo (£

dn pjing uoeUSWIP3S
saiMPnis sdwey 3)a15Uo] pue 1IN0 Pue 33|u] JONUO {9

sjueq puod apisino pue do) ‘apisu) s3do|s JONUOA (S
|eADWa 104 1sanbay 10 [EAOWRL UOIEISS3A (i

1epa] Jes ‘Mo)(IA ‘Sunbsopy :SanseAu]
sjue|d padsawqns
Sluejd aJoys/jeursiey
e8|y
suoied)jddy [eaiway) -uoneladap aauesnp 4o [0JIu0) (€

Ayjenb Jazem Joy uonipuod uoneadaA (2
|eAoway Jan1| pue sugaq (T

sajeq 3IAIAS
£S£8¢ X1 ‘unsny
aueT18uing 1199
3u| ‘sainjea4 Jenby

PAIE HY Y Hoday 3Jjueu3UIE PUOY

PIET' 6



juasald

1u3salg
pooo

poos
auoN
auoN
3UoN
3uoN
SuoN
EBLIN]

paon

SUoj|eD 0

330

=

[=

g

3

b1

G

uef
e’ 01

S3JON PUE §32U31N330 [esnun (&
ysij oyinbso (8

sguiioow ‘ajqes ‘spysy ‘qeoyy ‘siawn jaued joauo)
uleluNoy JONUo (£

dn pjing uoneuawpas
524n39n115 sdwey 3}3I5UCT puB 13)3NQ PUR 13|u| JOYUCIA (9

syueq puod apisino pue do] ‘apisul 53d0)s JOJUO (G
|eACWl 10y 153Nb3J 10 [eAOWSL uoieIsFaA (i

Jepa)d Jes ‘MO)|IA ‘21INbsoy (SoAISBAU|
siue|d pagiawqgns
sjue|d aJ0ys/leuisey
edly
suonedl|ddy jesiway) -uonejadap asuesnn 4o |0s3u0) (g

Aujenb Jajem toj uoiyipuod uonesdap (z
|eAowaJ J31y)| pue sligaq (T

sajeq I2IJBS
L5484 X1 ‘unsny
aueT3awing 1199
*Ju| ‘sainjesd onenby

MepsYIer ¥y 1oday 3auBUBUIRIA PUOY




Juasald

Juasald
poog

poos
auoN
auoN
auon
auonN
auoN
auoN

poo9

suojes gz

(=]

=l

g

[

=

uet
Yz’ 0t

S31ON pUE S33Ua.N220 [esnun (6|
ysi} oxnbso (8

s3uzoow ‘a)qes sy ‘leoyy ‘stawn] jpued |0J3u0)
uleIUNOY JOUUCIN (£

dn pjing uoileuswWIPas
sainonus sdwey 91215007 pUe 13)INQ pUe 13]U| JONUO Gr

sjueq puod apisino pue dol ‘apisul sado|s J0UuoN [
|leaowau Joj 1sanbal Jo jeaowal uolie)adap (i

1epa)d JES ‘MO|(IA DUNDSOLN :SaAISEAU|
siue|d padiawgns
s1uB|d BJoYS/EwBiepy
edy
suojedljddy jesjway?) -uone1ada ajuesny Jo |013u0] [

Ajjenb Jajem Joy u U0l uoleladan [z

|eAowal JaYY)| pue slgaq {1

591eQ DINIAS
L5282 X1 "unsny|
sueTjaulng 1199
JU] ‘saunjead onpenby

MEDSYIET YY voday aJuBUAUIEW PUOd




u3salg

Ju3sdud
poon

poog
auoN
3uoN
auoN
auoN
auoN
auoN

pooo

sUQ|ies a2

O

b

8l
8
3
8
8

]
ywz',,01

S3]0N PUB $33UaJN3J0 [esnun (6

ysij ounbso (g

sSuuoow ‘ajqes ‘s1ydy “eoy) ‘s1awn |aued [01U0D)
ulelunoy Jojuo {£

dn pjing uoiEUAWIP3S
524n39N13¢ sdwey 213JIU07) pue 13[3NQ pue 33)u] JOJUOA (9

syueq puod apisino pue dol ‘apisul sadojs JONUOW (§
|eAowal 1o} 1sanbal 10 jeacwa. uone1asaA (i

1epad 1S ‘MO||IM ‘21InbsoN :SaAIseAU|
sjue|d padiawgns
s1ue|d aioys/iewmBie iy
ses|y
suopeal ddy [eawway) -uone1asap 3ouesny Jo [0J1uo] (£

Aenb Jajem Joy uoipuod uonelssaA (2

[eAOWS JAYY| pue S11q3q (T

sajeq acmas
£5£82 X1 “unsny|
aueq jauing 1199
*Ju] ‘saumesd Menby|
uoday FTUBUXUIEN PUDY

SIA




